N
g E—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

Agenda and Meeting Notice

THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS

2013
Board Members

Wally Auerbach
Auerbach Engineering

Eric Brandt
Tahoe TV

Phil GilanFarr
(Chair)
CB’s Pizza & Grill

Kali Kopley (Vice-
Chair)
Uncorked/Petra/Soupa

Brendan Madigan
Alpenglow Sports

Alex Mourelatos
Mourelatos Lakeshore
Resort

Valli Murnane
(Secretary)
Tahoe XCountry

Ron Parson
(Immediate Past
Chair)
Granlibakken

Bill Rock

(Treasurer)
Northstar

Joseph Mattioli
The Ritz-Carlton

Jennifer Merchant
Placer County

Kristi Boosman
TRPA
(Ex-officio)

Wednesday September 4, 2013 — 8:30 — 11 a.m.
Tahoe City Public Utility District Board Room

NLTRA Mission
“To promote tourism and benefit business through efforts that enhance the economic,
environmental, recreational and cultural climate of the area.”

Meeting Ground Rules
Be Prepared, Engage in Active Listening, Be Respectful of Others, No Surprises, It is
OK to Disagree, Acknowledge Comments, but Do Not Repeat Comments

ITEMS MAY NOT BE HEARD IN THE ORDER THEY ARE LISTED

A. CALL TO ORDER - ESTABLISH QUORUM — Chair

B. AGENDA AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL - MOTION
1. Agenda Additions and/or Deletions
2. Approval of Agenda

C. PUBLIC FORUM

Any person wishing to address the Board of Directors on items of interest to the Resort
Association not listed on the agenda may do so at this time. It is requested that
comments be limited to three minutes, since no action may be taken by the Board on
items addressed under Public Forum.

D. REPORTS & ACTION ITEMS (2 hours 20 minutes)

Marketing (20 minutes)
3. Destimetrics Report — Andy Chapman (10 minutes)

4. Ironman/Autumn Food and Wine Update — Andy Chapman (10
minutes)

Infrastructure/Transportation (55 minutes)
5. Funding Request for $26,000 to for 2013/14 Free Skier Shuttle — Ron
Treabess MOTION (10 minutes)

6. Funding Request for $35,000 for design and permitting of the Lake
Forest Boat Ramp Rehabilitation Project - Ron Treabess MOTION
(10 minutes)

7. Transit Vision Update — Sandy Evans Hall/Gordon Shaw (30 minutes)

8. Wayfinding Signage Update — Ron Treabess (5 minutes)

Organization (60 minutes)




9. Welcome Marc Sabella, Finance and Human Resources Director (5 minutes)
10. Approve Action Plan 2013-16 - Sandy Evans Hall MOTION (20 minutes)
11. Fund Balance Proposal — Sandy Evans Hall MOTION (20 minutes)

12. Placer CEO Discussion at Retfreat Update — Task Force Formation — Sandy Evans
Hall {10 minutes)

13. Election Committee Formation — Sandy Evans Hall (6 minutes)

Membership (5 minutes)
14. Membership Luncheon — October 2013 (5 minutes)

E. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS (5 minutes)

F. CONSENT CALENDAR — MOTIONS (5 minutes)
All items {in bold) listed under the consent calendar-motions are considered to be routine andfor have
been or will be reviewed by committee, and will be approved by one motion. There will be no separate
discussion of these items unless a Board mermnber or staff person requests a specific item be removed
from the consent calendar for separate consideration. Any item removed will be considered after the
motion and vote fo approve the remainder of consent calendar-motions.

15. Board Meeting Minutes —June 5 and June 26, 2013
All committee meeting briefs are provided for informational purposes only. Minutes are available at
www.nltra.org

16. Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee — August 26, 2013

17. Marketing Committee — August 27, 2013

18. Business Association and Chamber Collaborative — No Meeting in August

19. Lodging Committee — No Meeting in August

20. Conference Sales Directors Committee — No Meeting in August

21. Finance Committee — July , August 29, 2013

22. Executive Committee Report — August 27, 2013

23. Financial Reports June and July

1. Credit Card and signing approval for Marc Sabella

The following reports are provided on a monthly basis by staff and can be pulled for discussion by any

board member

24. Conference Sales Reports

25. Infrastructure/Transportation Activity Report — August
G. MEETING REVIEW AND STAFF DIRECTION (5 minutes)
H. CLOSED SESSION (If necessary)

.  RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

J. ADJOURNMENT

This meeting site is wheelchair accessible. Posted and e-mailed, , 2013




& DestiMetrics.. Mountain Market Briefing

—— Summary and Insights: August 2013 (as of July 31, 2013)

pTREIVTRIE

At Mid-Point, Record Summer On-Track

Cammertes i Yeu Can LesParMarchand Mpagse
WIOHCrere Crnpay WO CrargeRe  @IOVS Qargednne

Now half way through the summer season, all indicators of mountain destination travel
are positive, an attractive green in our charts. Overall occupancies are up 7 percent,
depicting another strong summer of mountain destination visitation. Similar increases in
average daily rate average 5 percent, and, when combined, overall revenues average a 12
percent gain overall and set the stage for a record summer season. Read on for the

details. .
Click Image

DestiMetrics West Overview: Upcoming Six Months (August - January) Looking

Forward: Asof July 31, year-over-year occupancy, Average Daily Rate (ADR) and RevPAR

on-the-books for the aggregate of the upcoming six months (August "13 — January “14) are up compared to the same period in
2012/13 as of this same date. Occupancy is up strongly in aggregate for the period, gaining in all six months within scope. ADR
is up somewhat in aggregate and is gaining in four of six months, while RevPAR is strongly higher in aggregate for the period,
gaining in all six months, Details follow:

e Preview: August 2013 year-over-year occupancy on-the-books as of July 31 is up a moderate 4.7 percent compared to
August 2012, at 37.4 percent, as strong July momentum carried over. August ADR is also up, gaining a moderate 5.3
percent over last year at $194, The gains in occupancy and rate combined for a strong 10.3 percent gain in RevPAR on-
the-books for the month, at §73.

+  Preview: Six Month Aggregate On-the-Books (August ‘13 — January ‘14) year-over-year occupancy as of July 31 is up a
strong 11.2 percent compared to the same period in 2012/13 and is now at 16.1 percent, with gains in all six months on-
the-books, including double-digit gains in the peak winter season months of December and January, though the numbers
are very preliminary and not indicative of expectations at this point. ADR for the period is up 5.9 percent compared to last
year at $238, gaining in four of six months with slight declines in November and December. The resulting RevPAR is up in
aggregate a very strong 17.8 percent at 538, RevPAR is gaining in all six months within scope as the occupancy gains in
November and December are strong enough to offset the modest rate declines during those months.

o  Preview: July 2013 Booking Pace - aggregate reservations taken exclusively in July for arrivals in July through December,
2013 - were up strongly 13.5 percent compared to reservations taken in July 2012 for arrival in the corresponding period.
Five of the six months within scope increased, while hookings taken in July for arrival in December are leading the way
(+26.2 percent), while hookings for October declined (-14.5 percent).

DestiMetrics West Destination Overview: Prior Six Months (February - July) Looking Back: Historic actual year-over-year
occupancy, rate, and RevPAR for the prior six months (February — July 2013) were all up in aggregate versus the same period in
2012, with each of the metrics gaining in five of the six months within scope. The exception was in April due to the Easter
holiday shift from April to March resulting in the lone declining month during this period. Details follow:

e  Review: July 2013 year-over-year occupancy as of July 31 was up somewhat 5.0 percent compared to July 2012 and
closed the month at 52.6 percent, aided to a significant degree by strong summer marketing efforts and the Fourth of July
weekend holiday, which fell on a Thursday this year. The increase in occupancy was accompanied by a similar increase in
rate of 4.6 percent at $192, the 23" year-over-year rate increase in the past 24 months. The gain in occupancy combined
with the rate increase to drive RevPAR up a strong 9.8 percent compared to July 2012, at $101.

Review: Prior Six Months (February - July) Historic Actual year-over-year aggregate occupancy as of July 31 was up
considerably 7.7 percent compared to the same period in 2012, at 41.5 percent, with gains in five of the six months in scope
and only April posting a decline, for reasons that have been well documented. Aggregate ADR for the period was up
moderately 3.2 percent at $253 also gaining in five of six months. The resulting RevPAR for the six month period was up a
sharp 11.1 percent compared to the corresponding period in 2012 at $105, also with gains in five of six months.

&=}




August News Talker — “The Fed & Interest Rates — 1 Minute Primer”: The Federal Reserve Bank (“the Fed”) uses the Key
Interest Rate to expand or contract the money supply. When they want the supply to increase, they lower rates to make
borrowing easier; when they want to limit the supply, they raise the rate, making it harder to borrow. As money becomes more
available through easier borrowing, inflation becomes a threat (see CPI, below). When inflation goes up, spending goes down,
so the Fed is forced to raise interest rates, which also slows spending, to rein in inflation. The situation at the moment? To
continue the next step of recovery, the Fed needs to stop buying $85 billion worth of mortgage backed securities every month
and move that money into the consumer economy, but more money in the economy is inflationary. To counter the inflation,
they'll need to raise interest rates, which is counter to economic growth, making it more difficult to end the $85 billion monthly
investment. In June we watched financial markets take a hit at the hint that rates might go up, and the bond market take a hit
at the suggestion that the Fed might slowly start winding down the monthly buyback. Keeping employers, financial markets
and, most importantly our consumer-driven economy happy for the next 18 to 24 months is going to require a delicate
balancing act that will be interesting (and important) to watch, and instrumental to how consumers will feel about booking
vacations.

Econometrics > On the Pasitive Side  ** indicates metrics that lag 30 days

» The Dow Jones Industrial Average (DJIA) (15,499.54 pts): DIIA gained +3.96 percent during July, rebounding from the losses
experienced in June, and closed July at 15,499.54 points, just below the all-time record of 15,567.74 set on July 23. Positive
earnings reports and anticipation of a more conservative approach to interest rates by the Fed helped bolster investor
confidence. The Dow remains a dramatic 19.1 percent, or 2,491 points, higher than in July 2012 and has now advanced in
nine of the past 12 months. Businesses dependent upon discretionary income will want to monitor the budget and debt
ceiling negotiations over the coming 45 days as these issues may impact financial markets and consumers at a critical time
in the early-season booking window.

» Consumer Confidence Index (CCl) (80.3 pts): Though the CCl declined modestly in July, down -2.2 percent from June, it
remains above the 80 point mark for the second consecutive month and only the second time since February 2008 (87.6
points). Consumers point to slightly less confidence in the short-term employment and business environment, but continue
to express high confidence in long-term prospects. While the higher level of confidence is good news for the destination
travel industry, the index is walking a knife edge on the eve of approaching budget and debt ceiling negotiations and a
stagnation of job creation that will be impacted by both of these events, either favorably or otherwise.

Econometrics > On the Negative Side  ** indicates metrics that lag 30 days

» Unemployment Rate (7.4 percent): The unemployment rate declined slightly during the month of July, dropping from 7.6
percent to 7.4 percent. However, the decline was driven by discouraged workers halting their job search, not by job
creation. The July jobs report is a cautionary, with employers adding 162,000 new jobs and missing analysts’ expectations
of 184,000 jobs. This slowdown is accompanied by a downward revision of May and June numbers by a comhined 26,000
positions as well as slowing of the economy during the second quarter. Whether these events will impact consumers and
the travel market remains to be seen as we head into shoulder season and the early winter booking months.

» Consumer Price Index ** (CPI) (233.5 pts): Consumer prices ticked up again in June for the second consecutive month and
the seventh time in the past 12 months, gaining +0.3 percent and finishing at 233.5 points. The increases in May and June
are contrary to declines in the same manths last year, leading to an increase in the national inflation rate, which has moved
from 1.0 percent in April to its current 1.7 percent. Inflation is of particular concern as the Federal Reserve will use that
metric as the benchmark for their policies on economic subsidy and interest rates, both of which will impact not only the
traveling consumer but real estate growth in mountain communities.

» Crude Qil Prices ($105.10): Crude oil prices increased dramatically +9.6 percent in July for the third consecutive month,
closing at $105.10 per barrel as inventories dropped compared to June. However, motor fuels are slightly less expensive
this year than they were last year due to a greater availability of refined gasoline and diesel. In the short term, the
combination of lower prices and higher demand bode well for the remainder of the summer drive season to destination
travel markets. However, the lower raw materials inventory and sharp wholesale price increases in crude are likely to
appear at the pump and the wider consumer marketplace in coming weeks.

In conclusion: So, with 85 percent of summer 2012 business already on the books this year, and our metrics pacing ahead of
last year (as noted above), there is little doubt that Mountain Summer 2013 will end with increases in many destinations, and
records in some. Of course, this report is an aggregate of all western destinations, and we strongly suggest you look to your
own destination data, which can vary substantially, revealing important market data in the process.

* The Mountain Market Briefing is based on DestiMetrics’ advanced reservation data as of 7/31/13 submitted by lodging property subscribers in the western
U.S. and may not reflect the entire mountain destination travel industry. For further information, contact DestiMetrics, LLC directly by email at

info@DestiMetrics.com or phone at (303) 722-7346. © 2008-2013 DestiMetrics, LLC All rights reserved.



& DestiMetrics..

West Mountain Market Briefing

Resort Intelligence

FORMEHLY

Data as of July 31, 2013

-2.2%

The Consumer Confidence Index* decreased slightly (-2.2%) in July to 80.3 points
(1985 =100), the 6th decrease in the past 12 months. The Index is significantly
above (22.8%) the same period last year (65.4 pts).

monthly survey of 5,000 households. Survey canducted by the Conference Board.

*Consumer Confidence based on a

3.9%

The Dow Jones Industrial Average* increased sharply in July from June (+3.9%,
589.9 pts), to close the month at 15,499.5 points. This is the ninth increase in the
index in the past twelve months and puts the Dow +19.1% higher than in July, 2012
{13,008).

*Source: Dow lones

-2 pts

U.S. National Unemployment Rate™ decreased somewhat (-2 basis points) in July
from June to 7.4%, the ninth time the rate has either decreased or stayed the same
in the last 12 months. The rate is considerably below (-9 basis points) the same

period last year (July 2012), *Source: Survey of Civilian Non-Institutional Workers, Bureau of Labor
Statistics

July Actual Occupancy, ADR and July 2013 2012 % Change
RevPAR: Actual occupancy at all
DestiMetrics western destinations Actual Occupancy: 52.6% 50.1% ' 5.0%
increased considerably in July (+5.0%)
versus July 2012, while average daily
rate (ADR) increased somewhat AotualAoR 5192 5183 t 4.6%
(+4.6%) resulting in a strong increase
in RevPAR (+9.8%) Actual RevPAR $101 $92 t 9.8%
Prior 6 Month Actual Occupancy, ADR| Prior Six Months
and RevPAR: Occupancy at all Historic Actual 2013 2012 % Change
DestiMetrics western destinations for 6 Month
the past six months (February - July) Otcubaiic 41.5% 38.5% t 7.7%
was up considerably (+7.7%) versus pEney,
the same period in 2012. ADRwasup | g pMonth ADR 5253 5245 t 3.2%
moderately (+3.2%) with a strong
increase in RevPAR (+11.1%) during 6 Month RevPAR 5105 595 t 11.1%
the same period. 5

1
Booking Pace: Overall rooms booked during July 2013 for Overall Rooms Booked in July for % Change
arrival July to December 2013 increased sharply (+13.5%) arrival July through December
versus overall rooms booked during July 2012 for the t 13.5%
corresponding period. July 2013 vs July 2012 ==

\
&iDestiMetrics..

Based on a sample of approximately 260 Properties in 17 mountain destination communities across the
western United States. Data is representative of a comprehensive cross-section of the community and
does not reflect the entire mountain destination travel industry. Used for presentation purposes only.
For further information contact DestiMetrics, LLC directly by email at info@DestiMetrics.com or phone at
(303) 722-7346.

® 2008-2013 DestiMetrics, LLC All Rights Reserved




@[ De StiMBtPiCSLc RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT

Resort Intaligence. North Lake Tahoe

Destination: North Lak; Tahroe Period: Bookings as of July 31, 2013
CONFIDENTIAL: Reproduction or further distribution prohibited

Executive Summary

Data based on a sample of up to 11 properties in the North Lake Tahoe destination, representing up to 1,737 Units ('DestiMetrics Census'*)

Year over
a, Last Month Performance: Current YTD vs. Previous YTD 2013/14 2012/13  Year % Diff
North Lake Tahoe Occupancy for last month (luly) changed by (7.6%) Occupancy (July) : 69.5% 64.6% 7.6%
North Lake Tahoe Average Daily Rate for last month {July) changed by (10.1%) ADR (July) : $250 $227 10.1%
North Lake Tahoe RevPAR for last month (luly) changed by (18.4%) RevPAR (July) : $174 $147 18.4%
b. Next Month Performance: Current YTD vs. Previous YTD
North Lake Tahoe Occupancy for next month (August) changed by (9.1%) Occupancy (August) 56.1% 51.4% 9.1%
North Lake Tahoe Average Daily Rate for hext month (August) changed by (4.5%) [ADR (August): 5239 5228 4.5%
North Lake Tahoe RevPAR for next month (August) changed by (14.0%) RevPAR (August) ; $134 $117 14.0%
c. Histarical 6 Month Actual Performance: Current YTD vs. Previous YTD
North Lake Tahoe Occupancy for the prior 6 months changed by (2.0%) Occupancy 47.2% 46.3% 2.0%
North Lake Tahoe Average Dally Rate for the prior 6 months changed by (8.5%) |ADR $227 $209 8.5%
North Lake Tahoe RevPAR for the prior 6 months changed by (10.6%) RevPAR $107 $97 10.6%
d. Future 6 Month On The Books Performance: Current YTD vs. Previous YTD
North Lake Tahoe Occupancy for the upcoming 6 months changed by (31.5%) Qccupancy 24.5% 18.6% 31.5%
North Lake Tahoe Average Daily Rate for the upcoming 6 months changed by
gl ADR $231|  $208| 11.1%
(11.1%)
North Lake Tahoe RevPAR for the upcoming 6 months changed by (46.1%) RevPAR $57 $39 46.1%
@, Incremental Pacing - % Change in Rooms Booked last Calendar Manth: Jul. 31, 2013 vs, Previous Year
Rooms Booked during last month (July, 2013) compared to Rooms Booked durin, .
: e (luly, ) omp ’ g Booking Pace (luly) 9.0% 5.3% 71.1%
the same period last year (July, 2012) for all arrival dates has changed by (71.1%)
* DestiMetrics Census: Total number of rooms reported by participating DestiMetrics praperties as available for short-term rental in the reporting month, This number can vary monthly as
inventories and report participants change over time.

DESCRIPTION: The Reservation Activity Outlook Report tracks accupancy, average daily rate (ADR), and revenue per available raom (RevPAR); the key metrics most of interest to lodging
properties. The report combines the data sets of participating properties into a destination wide view that features three data sets {providing that sufficient information is available) including: i)
current YTD occupancy, i) last YTD occupancy, i) last season's ending occupancy.

The Reservation Activity Outlook Report Is generated on a monthly basls, usually for a 12 month subscription period, and is created from data provided by a group of properties participating
in a cooperative manner, and representing a valid set of data as a result.

Report results are provided only to those properties who participate by submitting their data, Additionally, participating properties can order (on an a-la-carte basis) an Individual report
which shows the reservation activity of their property, measured against an aggregated set of competitive properties that they choose from amongst DestiMetrics's other participants.

As s the case In 2ll DestiMetrics data, all information provided by individual properties is strictly confidential, except when aggregated with other data and indistinguishable as a result.
Copyright 2006 - 2013 DestiMetrics, LLC. All Rights Reserved. Information provided here is CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION and is the exclusive property of DestiMetrics LLC. It is expressly not
for reproduction, distribution publication or any other dissemination without the express written permission of DestiMetrics, LLC. Sample reports may be provided to Interested persons,
specifically for purposes of their evaluation of a potential subscription and are subject to Copyrights of this product. Data and Metrics represented on this report are representative of the
Sample Properties only and may not be representative of the entire Community or Industry. Persons using this data for strategic purposes do so at their own risk and hold DestiMetrics harmless.

Copyright (c) 2006 - 2013, DestiMetrics, LLC All Rights Reserved.
8/9/2013 Confidential Information not for reproduction and protected by law.  info@DestiMetrics.com  wwnw.DestiMetrics.com

3-]




8/9/2013

& . . RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT
DBStIM_E__tFICSW SECTION 1 - 12 MONTH ROLLING SUMMARY GRAPHS

""3013/14 YTD (as of July 31, 2013) vs. 2012/13 YTD {as of July 31, 2012) vs. 2012/13 Historical
NOTE: This is not a forecast of bookings. Data represent transactions on the books as of the date noted above

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: Reproduction or Further Distribution Prohibited

1 E__= Historic Actual (2012/13 season) = Data as of July 31, 2013 (2013/14 season)

B Data as of July 31, 2012 (2012/13 season) ey Porce nt Change

Chart 1a - Occupancy Rate

& 100%
o
g 80% B
[=] 59%
£ 60% - ‘ 3%52% — e 49%
W - 42%
§ 40% 28%728%
L} £
@ 20%
]
¥ 0,
& 0% 3%
c
g
a  -20%
]
Qo
-40% =
February March April May June July August S t October N b December  January Onthe
i Books
1 < Historic| Onthe Bogks— === === == romm e m e e e o m o —# months total

Chart 1b - Average Daily Rate

$450
$400
$350 -
$300
5250
5200
$150 -
4100
$50
$0

Average Daily Rate $

February March April May June July August  September  October January

< Historic{ On the Books =~~~ ——=-~-—=—=—=—-——————-————~ -, Mo

Chart 1c - Revenue Per Available Room
$200

On the

Books
nths total

$180
$160
5140
$120
$100
$80
560
540
$20 -

S0

Revenue Per Available Room $

March

Februai April May June July August January
iy

Historic| On the Books—

A

Chart 1d - % Change in YTD Occupancy and ADR: 2013/14 vs 2012/13

Onthe
Books

~# months total

100.0% -
80.0% -
60.0% -
40.0%
20.0% -
0.0%

-20.0%
-40.0%

-60.0% -

m Percent Change in YTD Oce. Rate i S

M Percent Change in YTD ADR i

% Change Occup / ADR

-80.0% - -
Sep-13vs.,  Oct-13vs.  N&D-13ws.  Dec-13vs.  Jan-14vs,
Sep-12 Oct-12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13

Jul-13 vs. Jul-
12
Historic

Feb-13 vs.
Feb-12

Mar-13vs,
Mar-12

Jun-13 vs.
Jun-12

Aug-13vs,
Aug-12
On the Books

Apr-13 vs,
Apr-12

May-13 vs.
May-12

Pl
<%

Copyright (c) 2006 - 2013, DestiMetrics, LLC All Rights Reserved.
Confidential Information not for repraduction and protected by law. info@DestiMetrics.com  www.DestiMetrics.com

On the Books
menths total

100%

80%

r 60%

40%

120%
100%

- 80% 8

60%
40%
20%

=]
S
Percent Change in Al

-20%
-40%
-60%




' D i RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT
& DestiMetrics. SECTION 2. SUMMER SEASON SUMMARY GRAPHS
2013 YTD (as of July 31, 2013) vs. 2012 YTD (as of July 31, 2012) vs. 2012 Historical
NOTE: This is not a farecast of boekings. Data represent transactions on the books as of the date noted above

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: Reproduction or Further Distribution Prohibited

| E—@ Historic Actual (2012 season) = Data as of July 31, 2013 (2013 season)

i

e Percent Change

10%
0%

$20

& 100% —— - 100%
[
S 0w - 80%
g
Q
S 60% 60%
k=" 1
S
& 40% 40%
of
g 20% - 20%
&
g 0% 1 0%
g
g -20% - — e - -20%

-40% - - - -40%

May June July August September October Summer Total
Historic | On the books T e S B S T e
Chart 3b - Average Daily Rate

3300
w $250 =
g <
e 4200 £
=
3 g
Q4150 - &
oo o
ju €
g 3100 g
< &

350 o

s0 T T
July Auvgust September October Summer Total
| Historic | Onthebooks — ====--m-mmmmmmm e >
Chart 3c - Revenue Per Available Room

$200 . & - 20%

$180 1 80%
‘g $160 70%
eg= $140 60%
% $120 50%
&= %100
= - 40%
z $80 .
5 $60 309
@ 840 - - 20%
3
]
2
o0

| %0
} August September October Summer Total
Historlc | Onthebooks s==romcscmmmrrmmom e e el >
Chart 3d - % Change in YTD Occupancy and §DR: 2013 vs 2012
70.0% | — — = —
B Percent Change in YTD Occ. Rate [
o N = = s T A o ¥ DS S e e g = o
E o D Percent Change YTD ADR
~ 3 T e R et s
P 50.0%
=
8 40.0% | e i
g
o 300% -
£
g 20.0% -
c
® 0
5 100% - 8- -
R
0.0% | TN : S
May 13 vs May 12 Jun 13 vsJun 12 Jul 13 vs Jul 12 Aug 13 vs Aug 12 Sept 13 vs Sept 12 Oct 13 vs Oct 12 Summer Total
j Historic | Onthe books -=---=-=====-===c---ocmmm oo >
Copyright {c) 2006 - 2013, DestiMetrics, LLC All Rights Reserved.
8/9/2013 Confidential Information not for reproduction and protected by law. info@DestiMetrics.com  www.DestiMetrics.com

Percent Change in RevPAR

3-0




&iDestiMetrics.

100%

60%

40% -

20%

-20%

Occupancy Rate & % Chg in Occup Rate

0% +—

RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT
SECTION 3 - WINTER SEASON SUMMARY GRAPHS
2013/14 YTD (as of July 31, 2013) vs. 2012/13 YTD (as of July 31, 2012) vs. 2012/13 Histoarical
NOTE: This is not a forecast of bookings. Data represent transactions on the books as of the date noted above

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: Reproduction or Further Distribution Prohibited

[ = bata as of July 31, 2013 (2013/14 season)
s Percant change

| & Historic Actual (2012/13 seascon)
| B Data as of July 31, 2012 (2012713 season)

Chart 2a - Occupancy Rate

-40%

$450 1
§400
$350
$300 -
$250
$200 -
$150
$100 -
$50 -

$0 -

Average Daily Rate §

§160 -
$140
$120
$100

$60 -
340 -
$20
$0

Revenue Per Available Room $

November December January February March April Winter Total

Chart 2b - Average Daily Rate

$402

November December March April Winter Total

November December January March April Winter Total

charézd -% Change in YTD Occupancyand ADR: 2013/14 vs2012/13

140.0%
120.0%
100.0%
£0.0%
60.0%
40.0%
20.0%

0.0% -
-20.0%
-40.0% -
-60.0%
-80.0% -

% Change in Occupancy / ADR

8/9/2013

HEPercent Change in YTD Occ. Rate
BPercent Change InYTD ADR

—
w

S — TS S

m

Feb 14 vs Feb 13 Mar 14 vs Mar 13 Winter Total

Novﬁ-ii vs Nov 12

Dec 13 vs Dec 12 Jan 14 vs Jan 13 Apri4vs Apri3

Copyright (c) 2006 - 2013, DestiMetrics, LLC All Rights Reserved.
Confidential Infarmation not for reproduction and protected by law. infa@DestiMetrics.com  www.DestiMetrics.com

100%
80%
60%
40%
20%
0%
-20%

-40%

120%
100%

| 80%
ot 60%
1 40%

20%

1 0%

-20%

T -40%

-60%

Percent Change in ADR

Percent Change in RevPAR

3-71




B DestiMetrics..

Resort. Inyel

NOTE: This is not a forecast of bookings. Data represent transactions an the books as of the date noted above

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: Reproduction or Further Distribution Prohibited

RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT
SECTION 4 - FILL ANALYSIS
2013/14 Occupancy Pace (as of July 31, 2013) vs. 2012/13 Pace (as of July 31, 2012) vs. same period 2012/13

Chart 4 - Year over Year Fill Analysis

80% 80%
3 Occupancy as of 07/31/13
70% A Occupancy as of 07/31/12 oo 0%
=3 Occupancy as of 06/30/13 |
| 60% B Occupancy as of 06/30/12 I 60% |
—&— 2012 Historic actual occupancy .
| Q 0,
F S0% = R - 50% |
| & ‘
s 40% = - 40%
| O 30% = I 30%
‘ 20% | 20%
5% |
10% 6% —— 10%
July August September October November December
Month of Occupancy
<4———— Historic Actual e T T T e e e >
Supporting Table for Chart 4 & Change in Incremental Fill
INCREMENTAL OCCUP. BOOKED CHG IN INCREMENTAL oCcuP.
OCCUPANCY AS OF JUL 31 OCCUPANCY AS OFJUN 30 |(i.e. FILL DURING MONTH JUST ENDED) BOOKED (l.e CHANGE IN FILL)
Occupancy | Occupancy Occupancy | Occupancy Incremental Incremental Absolute Percent 2012
asof asof [Absolutd asof asof  Absolutd occupancy booked | occupancy booked Change in Change in Historic actual
Month of Occupancy:| 07/31/13 | 07/31/12 |Change] 06/30/13 | 06/30/12 |Change] duringJul. 2013 during Jul. 2012 | Incremental Fill | Incremental Fill** |  occupancy
July 69.5% 64.6% | 4.9% | 60.1% 50.5% | 9.6% 9.4% 14.1% -4.7% -33.2% 64.6%
August 56.1% 51.4% | 4.7% | 42.7% 40.2% | 2.5% 13.5% 11.3% 2.2% 19.6% 65.0%
September 43.3% 27.1% | 16.2%] 33.6% 23.7% | 9.8% 9.7% 3.3% 6.4% 192.2% 48.8%
October 20.2% 17.5% | 2.7% | 16.2% 15.9% | 0.4% 4.0% 1.6% 2.3% 144.0% 33.2%
November 3.0% 7.2% -4.2%) 1.7% 6.8% -5.1% 1.3% 0.5% 0.9% 175.2% 24.8%
December 6.2% 4.8% 1.5% 3.5% 3.7% | -0.1% 2.7% 1.1% 1.6% 146.7% 43.2%
Total 35.5% 28.7% | 6.8% | 26.5% 23.5% | 3.0% 9.0% 5.3% 3.7% 71.1% 46.8%

“*Based on providing complete pacing data within a given month of occupancy only. Results may differ from those presented elsewhere in report if property set differs.”
*#*Results for "percent change in incremental fill" indicate how room nights booked during the month just ended compare to room nights booked during the same month in the prior year,
for eccupancy in the month just ended and for the upcoming five months (as well as the six-month period In total). These results provide an indication of the degree to which booking activity
occurring during the month just ended was greater or less than booking activity occurring in the same month a year ago -- i.e. a measure of the strength of booking activity occurring during the

month just ended.

8/9/2013

Confidential Information not for reproduction and protected by law.

Capyright (¢) 2006 - 2013, DestiMetrics, LLC All Rights Reserved.

info@DestiMetrics.com  www.DestiMetrics.com




%Destil\{lgtripggm

RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT

SECTION 5A - SUPPORTING DATA TABLES

Bookings as of July 31, 2013

NOTE: This is not a forecast of bookings. Data represent transactions on the books as of the date noted above

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: Reproduction or Further Distribution Prohibited

OCCUPANCY RATE OCCUPANCY RATE: YTD 2013/14 VS, YTD 2012/13
Occup. Rate as of:  Occup. Rate as of: Percent Historic Actual # of
July 31, 2013 July 31, 2012 Change in Occup. Rate | Properties
Month of Occupancy (2013/14 & 2012/13) | (2013/14 season)  (2012/13 season)  YTD Occ. Ratg(2012/13 season)| in Sample
February 58.8% 47.5% 23.7% 11
March 53.2% 51.5% 3.3% 11
April 25.0% 41.9% -40.2% 11
May 28.5% 27.7% 2.6% 11
June 48.6% A4.6% 9.0% 11
July Historic Actual 69.5% 64.6% 7.6% 11
August On the Books 56.1% 51.4% 9.1% 65.0% 11
September E 43.3% 27.1% 60.0% 48.8% 11
October : 20.2% 17.5% 15.4% 33.2% 11
November i 3.0% 7.2% -58.6% 24.8% 11
December ; 6.2% 4.8% 30.8% 43.2% 11
January v 9.0% 4.1% 121.0% 51.5% 11
Grand total 36.4% 32.0% 13.7% 45.4% 11
Historic months total 47.2% 46.3% 2.0% 46.3% 11
On the Books months total 24.5% 18.6% 31.5% 44.6% 11
AVERAGE DAILY RATE ADR: YTD 2013/14 VS. YTD 2012/13
ADR as of: ADR as of: Percent Historic Actual # of
July 31, 2013 July 31, 2012 Change ADR Properties
Month of Occupancy (2013/14 8 2012/13) | (2013/14 season)  (2012/13 season) in YTD ADR |(2012/13 season)| in Sample
February $279 $260 7.0% 11
March $236 $220 7.5% 11
April $169 5172 -1.7% 11
May $158 5153 3.5% 11
June $196 $189 3.8% 11
July Historic Actual $250 $227 10.1% 11
August On the Books 5239 5228 4,5% $222 11
September ' $211 $185 14.2% $184 11
October : $181 $165 9.8% 3149 11
November i $168 $137 22.0% $154 11
December - 5402 $297 35,5% 3306 11
January v $277 $291 -4.8% $262 11
Grand total 5228 5209 9.3% 5215 11
Historic months total $§227 $209 8.5% $209 11
On the Books months total 5231 $208 11.1% 5221 11
REVENUE PER AVAILABLE ROOM REVPAR: YTD 2013/14 VS. YTD 2012/13
RevPAR as of: RevPAR as of: Percent Historic Actual # of
July 31, 2013 July 31, 2012 Change in RevPAR Properties
Month of Occupancy (2013/14 & 2012/13) | (2013/14 season)  (2012/13 season) YTD RevPAR |{2012/13 season)| in Sample
February s164 $124 32.4% 11
March 5126 $113 11.1% 11
April $42 $72 -41.3% 11
May $45 $42 6.2% 11
June $95 384 13.2% 11
July Historic Actual $174 5147 18.4% 11
August On the Books $134 $117 14.0% $144 11
September 5 $92 $50 82.7% $90 1
October : $37 529 26.7% $49 11
November i $5 $10 -49.4% $38 1
December ! $25 514 77.2% $132 11
January v $25 $12 110.3% $135 11
Grand total 583 $67 24.3% 598 11
Historic months total $107 597 10.6% 597 11
On the Books months total 557 339 46.1% 599 11

8/9/2013

Confidential Information not for reproduction and protected by law.

Copyright (c) 2006 - 2013, DestiMetrics, LLC All Rights Reserved.

info@DestiMetrics.com  www.DestiMetrics.com

3-9




RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT
SECTION 5b - SUPPORTING SUMMER DATA TABLES
Summer Bookings as of luly 31, 2013

& DestilMetrics.

NOTE: This is not a forecast of bookings. Data represent transactions on the books as of the date noted above

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: Reproduction or Further Distribution Prohibited

OCCUPANCY RATE OCCUPANCY RATE: YTD 2013 VS. YTD 2012
Occup. Rate as of:  Occup. Rate as of: Percent Historic Actual
July 31, 2013 July 31, 2012 Change in Occup. Rate
Month of Occupancy (2013 & 2012) (2013 season) (2012 season) YTD Occ. Rate| (2012 season)
May 28.5% 27.7% 2.6%
June 48.6% 44.6% 9.0%
July Historic Actual 69.5% 64.6% 7.6%
August On the Books 56.1% 51.4% 9.1% 65.0%
September 43.3% 27.1% 60.0% 48.8%
October 20.2% 17.5% 15.4% 33.2%
Summer Total 44,9% 38.8% 15.8% 64.9%
AVERAGE DAILY RATE ADR: YTD 2013 V5. YTD 2012
ADR as of: ADR as of: Percent Historic Actual
July 31, 2013 July 31, 2012 Change ADR
Month of Occupancy (2013 & 2012) (2013 season) (2012 season) YTD ADR (2012 season)
May 5158 $153 3.5%
June 5196 5189 3.8%
July Historic Actual §250 5227 10.1%
August On the Books $239 $228 4.5% $222
September $211 $185 14.2% 5184
October $181 $165 9.8% $149
Summer Total §217 5202 7.6% 5196
REVENUE PER AVAILABLE ROOM REVPAR: YTD 2013 VS. YTD 2012
RevPAR as of: RevPAR as of: Percent Historic Actual
July 31, 2013 July 31, 2012 Change in RevPAR
Month of Occupancy (2013 & 2012) (2013 season) (2012 season)  YTD RevPAR (2012 season)
May 545 $42 6.2%
June 895 584 13.2%
luly Historic Actual 5174 5147 18.4%
August On the Books 5134 S117 14.0% S144
September $92 S50 82.7% $90
October $37 529 26.7% 549
Summer Total 597 578 24.5% 593

Copyright (c) 2006 - 2013, DestiMetrics, LLC All Rights Reserved. Confidential Information

8/9/2013 not for reproduction and protected hy law. info@DestiMetrics.com  www.DestiMetrics.com

5-1D




& DestiMetrics.

RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT
SECTION 5¢ - SUPPORTING WINTER DATA TABLES
Winter Bookings as of July 31, 2013

NOTE: This is not a forecast of bookings. Data represent transactions on the books as of the date noted above

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: Reproduction or Further Distribution Prohibited

OCCUPANCY RATE OCCUPANCY RATE: YTD 2013/14 VS. YTD 2012/13
Occup. Rate as of:  Occup. Rate as of: Percent Historic Actual
July 31, 2013 July 31, 2012 Change in Occup. Rate
Month of Occupancy (2013/14 & 2012/13) | (2013/14 season) (2012/13 season)  YTD Occ. Rate|(2012/13 season)
November 3.0% 7.2% -58.6% 24.8%
December 6.2% 4.8% 30.8% 43.2%
January 9.0% 4.1% 121.0% 51.5%
February
March
April
Winter Total 6.3% 5.3% 18.3% 40.1%

AVERAGE DAILY RATE

ADR: YTD 2013/14 VS. YTD 2012/13

ADR as of: ADR as of: Percent Historic Actual
July 31, 2013 July 31, 2012 Change in ADR
Month of Occupancy (2013/14 8 2012/13) | (2013/14 season)  (2012/13 season) YTD ADR _ |(2012/13 season)|

November S168 $137 22.0% $154
December $402 $297 35.5% $306
lanuary 5277 $291 -4.8% $262
February
March
April
Winter Total 5306 5224 36.6% §256

REVENUE PER AVAILABLE ROOM

REVPAR: YTD 2013/14 VS. YTD 2012/13

RevPAR as of: RevPAR as of: Percent Historic Actual
July 31, 2013 July 31, 2012 Change in RevPAR
Month of Occupancy (2013/14 & 2012/13) | (2013/14 season) (2012/13 season) YTD ADR |(2012/13 season)
November S5 S10 -49.4% 338
December §25 s14 77.2% $132
January $25 312 110.3% 5135
February
March
April
Winter Total 519 §12 61.6% $103
Copyright {c) 2006 - 2013, DestiMetrics, LLC All Rights Reserved. Confidential Information
8/9/2013 not for reproduction and protected by law. info@DestiMetrics.com  www.DestiMetrics.com 8

3- |1




s 1day si )P 19qLISANS dIy LN [ENPIAIPUL [Ty
“peyquyosd s1 uoRNGUISIP J0 uoiANpoIday Mme| A pajostold pug ‘NOILYIWHOANI TVILNIAIANOD St BIep 12quasqns ||e pue sainpasoid pue swasAs ‘spodal ‘soujew ‘seanoeld ssauisng sauiswisag

% 0

o
S
=2 > =

e o w C =
va o @ = @ = & & o .W. DW» @
S — = Q < 2 “ - 7 = = T e
lq — — — — —_— — — —
L= = w w w w w w [

% 02

(210} pUEI9)

%52

% 0%

— % 09

% 08

% 00L

9 AouednaoQ

SpunjiaL

UORNQIISIPaY 10} JON [ERUSPBUCD
£10Z/1LS/L Jo se uoday aaneredwion uoneunsag pasueyus e

3-12_

AouednaoQ Buibpo soye| aye] YuoN : guwo_r_um_\/__pmwﬂﬂ



s 1d=y s elep Jaquosans Iy LIN [enpiapul |1y
“palqIyosd s1 uoyngulsip Jo uononpoiday “me| Aq pajesiold pue ‘NOILYINEOAN] TYILNIAISINOD S! BlEP JaquUosqns [|B pue sainpadold pue swelsAs ‘spodal ‘'soujew ‘saonoerd ssauisng soulswisac]

¥)
P

o = - = =
S @ @ 2 & @ 2 @ P @ @ 3 @ @
3 & ww > > ’ it == N,
n O = — oo = = [ole] & & = o == o o > > == |
- — =8 2o 22 opE B & & =i =4 s S —= = = [ o o
[=] (=] 0 ] O 0 0 O O 0 T v v 0 0 0 0 v 0
oo @ (It N W r W N W N W N W N W N W N W N W rN W N W % 00L
b > ¢ + 5 + - 5 2 3 N T 3 + b -
% 0%
TR _ o\m_o
i _.
|
|
% 0¢
% 001
% 051

IplnjjeL

uonnquisipay 104 JON _m_w:mu_h_.:o,o
£10Z/1€/. 3o se yoday aaneredwon uoijeu}sag pasueyusg o e

_>u:mn=ooo Buibpo saoye] axe] yuoN gumOEum_\/__umWD_&



s }dsy S| 21Ep J2QUISANS dIM LI [BRPIAPUI (Y

"payqiyosd sI uoynquisip 1o uolonpoiday ‘me| Aq pajosjoid pue ‘NOILYINEOSNI TYILNIAIINOD S! BIEp J9qUIsqns |[e pue sainpaoold pue swa)sAs ‘spodal ‘sousw ‘seaioeld $sauUisng soulawnsag

%9T %o %0 %01 %ci NEMGMNGGREN %Pl %bl %Sl %/ %81 %0C %I I D
ST 6T %TE  %EE GE | % %I %Ib Y%k %2 %ZS 7 | 12303 SLRUOLL DUO3SIY
%62 %61  %0C  %IZ  %EC  %SC , %S8T  %8C  %6C  %0S %0 %9E : (303 pUeID
%Y  %KE | %8 %8 Yot T n\ami %81 %8BT  %IT  %PT  %LT % O P1-UB[
%0T. ) %> BB %8 %8 %6  %IT  %bl  %bT %91  %9T £1-220
%y %l %I B 6| C%E % %b %9 %8 %Sz |EESE ET-1ON
o8 %T DS £ % . L J6S .  %sT [N £1-P0
%0T %% %S %IT %Il %bT (N Tz %EZ  %ET  %ST  YCE w £1-dag
OfLE  %ST  %9T  %IZ %I %0E | TO%EE %9t 9L %l %lh s £1-6ny
%ES  %0E  %bE  %9E %Ly %Oy %Sy  %bh c : e . £1-ing

LT %6T  %EC  %sz % . | %LE ot %ss  |EEEE e

%TZ

Destinatio

%9t

%0 %y %9 %L %L  %ET  %ET . %t = E1-Ae

o o N %ot 0T 9TT_ ORTC | %6zz  KCL %t _ W oo NEEEN  EGET

s %85 %65 %ES : Tl £1-281

%b9 %89 o&mm . ! - %Ll . . €1=q9d
~ fouednaag Jo LRUON

Next
Highest
Occupancy
Next
Highest
Occupancy

IELOZ/LE/L JO Sk vjey AJuedndaQ

spun|jaL

uoRNqUISIPayY 40§ JON [BUSPLUOD
£10Z/1£/. Jo se Joday aaneledwo) uogeunsaqg pesueyusy e I

>u:ma=uu0 m.:_m_uo._ aoye] a)e YuoN gumo_.bm_\/__ummﬁ_ﬁ

3-14



s 1day Si BJEp 19qLISANS dIY LIN [ENPIMPUI |y
"pauqiyoud st UoRNQLISIP JO uINPOIdaY “me| Aq pejosioid pue ‘NOILYINEOLNI TvILNIAIANOD S! Blep 1aquasqns j|e pue sainpsoaid pue swalsAs ‘spodal ‘saupew ‘ssopoeld SSauIsng soLawnsag

3-15

%TT %8 %9 %0 % %z % [N %S %L %I %l el %cv %oy Al DMCCELCEIIn
%83 %E- %0 %0 Y%b Yt %9  %IT %1 R %ET  %9E : (€103 SU3UOW JLOISIY

%6 %<- %C %¢E %S %9 %9 %0T Yol %9¢ %0¢ YL ; |30 puelsy
6T %S~ %ST- Ybl- T %a T %61 %ST  %IE %t Y%bs (SSE B crier onbrer
WLT Wb W8 %Il %ET %8 %0 %9E %8 B cos %S B 00 oo
oy [ Gl | _%8T- % : €5 %86  %S8T  %bbT  %C0E . ZT-NON 'SA ET-AON
%E %69~ _..o\amm... En  %0T- %TT %I %ZZ  %EE %09 |HEEEEN e Nase
%IE %tT-  %TI- %L %S b~ e %E %S %6l %ie %6 NG  INEEESENERES

%S %TI- %6~ %8~ %S~ %E- %0 %S Sl °c0c %0 [IEGE 21Dy SAET6ny
%S  %S8- %E-  %E %l %b %L L | %9T  %cZ %tk %S %8 ZT-INE 'SA ET-I0C

%Y  %LI-  %9T-

%ST  %00T-  %Ch-  %ET- %9

oz sce  sere R %orT :..HI - %

%1 N

%L9  %b6 l ZI-Kel "SA £T-ABly

o\amm n\o\.S %l ZT-1dy ‘SA £7-1dy

%O0T-  %8- %S~ %T %b %9 %l o

“ootc DEEEEM %6 %S

%y %9 %ET  %pE

£ S E°8 R oamew W
%PT %9 Y%~ %0 %9 %L %L eoami»_smmomwwwlwaw.mw %9 I RS

~ patedwo) SO 230

Destination
Strongest
Strongest
Strongest
Strongest

Pacing
Strongest
Strongest
Strongest

Next
Strongest
Strongest
Strongest
North Lake

£102/1€/Z 1o Se ajey AduednoaaQ ul sbueyd %,

apuUn|RL g =52 Sl NS [enua)

uonNqUISIPaY 104 JON [ERUSPYUOD
£102/1£/. Jo se Joday aanjeiedwon uoneunsaq pesueyus ‘oeea s

AouednooQ Buibpo aoye] aye] yuoN Bum.u_r_um_\/_ﬁmmuﬁ_ﬁ



&%
B ———
@ -

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

September 4, 2013

Subject: 2013/14 Coordinated Skier Shuttle Funding Request

From:

Ron Treabess, Director of Community Partnerships and Planning

Staff Recommendation:

NLTRA Board approve and recommend to the Placer County Board of Supervisors
Infrastructure funding of up to $26,000 to partially support the 2013/14 Coordinated Skier
Shuttle Program. This recommendation is with the understanding that the other funding
partners have agreed to their level of participation as specified in the operating and
financial plan prepared by LSC.

Background:

The 2012/13 Coordinated Skier Shuttle Pilot Program was conducted last winter.

A season review and analysis Program Monitoring Report was prepared by LSC in April.
Based on that report, the program participants indicated an interest in continuing the
service for the 2013/14 season.

A report presenting options for the 2013/14 Skier Shuttle was prepared in June.
(attached)

All agreed that the shuttle be focused on the more effective service elements and
improved overall cost efficiency.

Decision Considerations:

LSC has prepared a letter memo defining the Coordinated Skier Shuttle Program for
2013/14. (attached)

The program as shown in the letter memo identifies the number of buses, the number of
runs, and the routes to be serviced, and the calendar of service during the ski season.
Existing TART buses will be operated through Placer County Department of Public
Works, as part of the TART transit program.

The TNT/TMA will be responsible for marketing the service, as well as for administering
the funds.

The Town of Truckee and Northstar California will not be participating in the program.
The three funding partners will be Squaw Valley Ski Holdings, LLC (Alpine and Squaw),
JMA Ventures, LLC (Homewood), and the NLTRA (contingent upon approval by Placer
County Board of Supervisors).

The required funding levels for 2013/14 have been calculated and are shown in Table C
in the letter memo. (S.V. $65,786; Homewood $2,249; NLTRA $25,676)

5-1




e The costs for the program total $101,181 minus $7,473 of credited 2012/13 unexpended
funds for a net revenue need of $93,708. The 2012/13 shuttle program cost total=
$238,000.

e The NLTRA share (Placer TOT) will be 27.4% or $25,676, as compared to $67.900 in
2012/13.

e The partners have agreed to the Coordinate Skier Service operating and financial plan
as proposed.

e Gordon Shaw, LSC, will be at the meeting to present the 2013/14 program.

Tourism Master Plan/Strategic Goals:

By 2016, transportation systems within the North Lake Tahoe area will effectively link
visitor destinations, recreation and lodging products with increased ridership on service
and recreational routes of 20% (3% per year).

By 2016, the organization will have provided advocacy for all project and program
development that aligned with our mission.

o-2




TRAN
CONS

TRANSPORTATION PLANNING AND
TRAFFIC ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

- 2690 Lake Forest Road, Suite C
Post Office Box 5875

Tahoe City, California 96145

(530) 583-4053 FAX: (530) 583-5966

info@Ilsctahoe.com

ULTANTS, INC. www.lsctrans.com

SPORTATION

MEMORANDUM

To:
From:
Date:

RE:

Coordinated Skier Shuttle Partners
Gordon Shaw, PE, AICP, LSC Transportation Consultants, Inc.
August 12, 2013

2013/14 Coordinated Skier Shuttle Program

Based on the results of the pilot 2012-13 coordinated skier shuttle program (as documented in
the season review memo prepared by LSC on April 25, 2013) and analysis of service
alternatives, program participants indicated an interest in continuing the service for the
upcoming winter season, so long as it could be focused on the more effective service elements
and overall cost efficiency could be improved. The following is the service and financial plan for
the 2013-14 winter season:

Service will be focused on serving the North Shore and the West Shore lodging
properties. Two buses will be operated consistent with the schedule shown in Table A.
On each day of operation, two runs will be operated from the Hyatt Resort across the
North Shore to the SR 89 corridor along with one round-trip along SR 89 serving the
West Shore of Lake Tahoe in the AM peak period, as well as two runs from the SR 89
Corridor to the North Shore along with one round-trip serving the West Shore in the PM
peak period. These runs will be timed to meet at the Tahoe City Transit Center to allow
visitors staying on the North Shore to transfer directly to and from buses serving the
West Shore. This schedule has been adjusted to avoid conflicts with TART buses, and
to encourage employees to use TART services rather than skier shuttle services.

The calendar of service will be as shown in Table B (a total of 46 days). This reflects the
elimination of the last two weekends of service operated in 2012/13 (due to poor
ridership) but the addition of a second full week of service during the Spring Break
period.

As in 2012/13, the buses will serve limited stops. Buses will serve the lower (Deer Park)
Alpine Meadows parking area (where passengers can transfer to the Squaw Valley —
Alpine Express), as well as Granlibakken Resort. River Ranch will be served using the
existing TART stops. No fare will be charged to the passengers.

Buses will be operated through Placer County Department of Public Works, as part of
the TART transit program. Like other existing seasonal services, TART will use

hnd




Coordinated Skier Service 2013/14 Page 2 August 12, 2013
Operating and Financial Plan :

additional drivers provided by MV Transportation, Inc. under contract to Placer County to
staff the additional shift hours added by the ski shuttle program. While TART may
schedule County-employed drivers to operate some ski shuttle shifts, the additional MV
drivers will be necessary to backfill the other TART route shifts.

¢ Existing TART buses will be used for the service. Temporary interior window film
graphics along with appropriate headsigns will be used to create a unique appearance of
these buses.

¢ Placer County's operating and administrative costs have been estimated by Placer
County staff to equal $58,681, as shown in Attachment A. This reflects the service
hours and associated non-service driver/vehicle hours, as well as vehicle maintenance,
fueling, insurance, training, allocated supervision/dispatch and allocated fixed costs. In
comparison, the estimated costs if the program were to be operated by the private
contractor used in the 2012-13 program (at the same rate) would be approximately
$13,500 higher.

« Placer County will be responsible for day-to-day recording of passenger boardings and
alightings by stop and run, LSC Transportation Consuitants, Inc. will be responsible for
ridership forms, an on-board passenger survey {two days of surveys on both buses}, and
a season-end evaluation of service performance. The resulting report will be provided to
all funding partners.

e The TNT/TMA will be responsible for marketing the service, as well as for administering
the funds.

Total annual costs of this service are shown in the top portion of Table C. In addition to the
costs to Placer County associated with operation of services, costs are incurred for direct
marketing expenses, for TMA staff time, and for surveys/performance evaluation. As shown,
these costs total $101,181.

Revenues will be generated by three funding partners: Squaw Valley Ski Holdings, LLC (as
operators of Squaw Valley and Alpine Meadows ski areas), JMA Ventures, LLC (as operator of
Homewood Mountain Resort), and the North Lake Tahoe Resort Association (contingent on
Placer County Board of Supervisors approval)'. The required funding levels for 2013-14 are
calculated as follows:

1, The funding proportions from 2012/13 excluding the Town of Truckee were calculated.

2. These proportions were multiplied by the total required funding to identify the total
funding responsibility of each of the three funding partners.

3. A credit is provided to each program participant, reflecting $7,473 in funds received but
not expended for the 2012/13 program. Per the agreement for 2012/13, any excess
funds can either be used to fund the program in future years or returned to the funding
partners in proportion to funds received from each, based on a consensus of all funding
partners, At a meeting on July 25, 2013, representatives of all 2012/13 funding partners
agreed by consensus that the Town's share of these funds ($152} will be returned fo the

! As the program no longer serves Truckee, the Town of Truckee will not be a funding partner.

S -4




Coordinated Skier Service 2013/14 Page 3 August 12, 2013
Operating and Financial Plan

Town, and the shares of the other funding partners will be applied to the 2013/14
program. Accordingly, the TNT/TMA will pay the Town of Truckee $152, and apply the
remainder of the excess 2012/13 funds to the 2013/14 program.

4. The resulting additional funds required of each of the three funding partners for the
2013/14 program are as follows:;

o Squaw Valley Ski Holdings, LLC $65,783
e« JMA Ventures, LLC $ 2,249
« North Lake Tahoe Resort Association {Placer County TOT funds) 525,676

Funds equal to two-thirds of these individual totals shall be provided to the TNT/TMA no later
than October 1, 2013. Funds equal to the remaining one-third of these individual totals shall be
provided to the TNT/TMA no later than February 1, 2014.

Accepted for Squaw Valley Ski Holdings, LLC, contingent on approval by NLTRA and Placer
County Board of Supervisors

By Date

Print Name and Title

Accepted by JMA Ventures, LLC, contingent on approval by NLTRA and Placer County Board
of Supervisors

By _ Date

Print Name and Title

Accepted by North Lake Tahoe Resort Association, contingent upon approval by Placer County
Board of Supervisors

By Date

Print Name and Title




TABLE A: 2013-14 Coordinated

Note: Not all stops listed. Other services not shown.

Total In-Service Hours

Community Stops Bus 1 Bus 2
AM Period
Incline Village Hyatt 8:05 7:20
Crystal Bay Biltmore (TART Stop) 8:20 7:35
Kings Beach Ferarri Crown Motel 8:25 7:40
Tahoe Vista Red Woalf, Firelight, Cedar Glen 8:27 7:42
Carnelian Bay TART Stops 8:33 7:48
Dollar Hill TART Stops 8:36 7:51
. ; Peppertree, Americas Best Value . .
Tahoe City Lodging Inft, Tahos Marifia Lodge 8:40 7:55
Tahoe City Transit Center Bay 5
Squaw Valley East End of Village
Tahoe City Transit Center Bays 4 and 6
Granlibakken Porte Cochere
Sunnyside TART Shelters
Homewood Homewood Mt Resort
Sunnyside TART Shelters
Granlibakken Porte Cochere
Tahoe City Transit Center Bay 5
Sguaw Valley East End of Village
PM Period
Squaw Valley East End of Village 3:43 4:25
Tahoe City Transit Center Bay 4 4:08
Granlibakken Porte Cochere 4:13
Sunnyside TART Shelters 4:18
Homewood Homewood Mt Resort 4:28
Sunnyside TART Shelters 4:35
Granlibakken Porte Cochere
Tahoe City Transit Center Bays 4 and 5
Squaw Valley East End of Village
Tahoe City Transit Center Bay 5 5:35
. . Peppertree, Americas Best Value y .
Tahoe City Lodging Inn, Tahoe Marina Lodge 5:39 4:54
Dollar Hill TART Stops ' 5:44 4:59
Carnelian Bay TART Stops 5:48 5:03
Tahoe Vista Red Wolf, Firelight, Cedar Glen 5:51 5.06
Kings Beach Ferarri Crown Motel 6:00 5:15
Crystal Bay Crystal Bay Club (TART Stop) 6:05 5:20
Incline Village Hyatt 6:20 5:40
~ Total Contract Decimal Hours
3.78 3.95




TABLE B: Service Calendar

Week Beginning

Su

Mo

Tu

We

Th

Fr

Sa

12/15/2013

12/22/2013

12/29/2013

1/5/2014

1/12/2014

1/19/2014

1/26/2014

2/2/2014

2/9/2014

2/16/2014

2/23/2014

3/2/2014

3/9/2014

3/16/2014

5-71




TABLE C: Coordinated Skier Shuttle Income and Expenses -

- 2013/14

COSTS

Operations: Placer County 558,681

Marketing $28,000

TNT/TMA Staff Time for Marketing 57,500

Monitoring and Performance Analysis $7,000

Total $101,181

REVENUES

Aliocation to 2013/14 Funding Partners Funding Proportion (1)

North Lake Tahoe Rasort Association (2) 27.4% $27,724

Squaw Valley/ Alpine Meadows 70.2% $71,029

Homewood Mountain Resort 2.4% $2,428

Total $101,181

Minus Credit: Funds Collected and Not Expended for 2012-13

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association (2) (52,048)
Squaw Valley/ Alpine Meadows (85,246)
Homewood Mountain Resort (3179)
Total {$7,473}
Total Funds Required for 2013-14 Program

Notth Lake Tahoe Resort Association (2) $25,676

Squaw Valley/ Alpine Meadows $65,783

Homewood Mountain Resort $2.249

Total $93,708

Mote 1: 2012/13 proportions, excluding Town of Truckee.  Note 2: Placer County TOT,

5-8




TART 2-Bus Ski Shuttle Cost

7723/3013

ATTACHMENT &

Latior Costs per FY 13114 Budget

Extra ~delp Drvary
Parranent TAPY Drivers - Avg

Seriog Transpartatior Systeais Supervisor

Supervisor

Scr.or river
Administrative Dispatet.ar
Contract Bus Drivars

DOriver Cost

Drivang Shifti
Fermarnrt AR Driver .
Extra Holp Drivers
Corit-act Bus Orivers

TOTAL

Kaintenanco Hours & Cost
Miles

TARE Mairtenarce Cost/N
fotal Maintanance Cosrs

General Liability Costs

Cost per fife (Per TART Cast Madel)

Tetal 6L Conty

Eucl Useane & Cost

Salary

©

w

i

hrg

5

Subsiztance  Sencfits

g2 5

2t2 8 3839

2445 % 333

2273 § ER: V)

Z5C4 6 kE:¥]

IRy

5 3567

- 5 20 b

619 5 4182
19
13,860
0.50

012

MikG
Gasolireg
Desed
NG
Fata!

SupervisioniDispatehiOffice Hours (Allecated ta added Service)

Serior Transp. Systems Supervisor

Transpasiatinn Supervisor
Senijor Driver
Aoministratwe Dispatchor

dackup Office SLff {PALT Drver)

Total

Trawing Hours & Cost

Semer Transg. Sytoms Supurviane

frarsportatioe Supacvisor
Serfar Jriver
Administrative Dispatcher

Backup Office Staff {TAR] Derenri

Parmanent TART Drivar Haury
Extra Help Driver Hours
Copteact Drivars

TOTA,

Nle: THLAING o X5 Sabty nit £33

Allocation of Fixed Casts

fotad

F¥ 12/13 Fixed Costs per VRk ewciting FTART Suppit Stafy Abme S

F.xed Casts

av S/Gallen Fuel Juzage  Total Caw

85:'S 350

1i2 3 48
l6z 3 150
g4

por Wack

[H 0o
Ei 8
3n 12
ic 3
oy

§
$

@ o

Total Cost

132 % 20¢.14
1357 & 3867
12 s 46.03
1652 § 4316
it13 § a7.11

) 4182

23,374 87

FLETEEY ]

Costfabln
5 -5
5 -8

H12 5 5148 & ¢l

3312 |6 51823

Fotal Cout

< -

S 198
5 1,295
4 1,413
s

an 568 A08% ... ..

Cont

$

4 R
Mg 1227

5

3 .
045 771
G 3 -
40 5 1,673

wol§ 4173

22.08

I

Category Cost por VRH

.3 23375 5 ann3

. § 6300 S5 194

$ 1656 & 471

$ 5718 5§ 1624

.8 4069 S 1162

. B 4,E73 5§ 1180

Grand YOTAL Cost
VRH
Cost/VRH

& 7770 § 22¢3

3 58,681
352
s 166.75




TRANSPORTATION PLANNING AND
TRAFFIC ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

2690 Lake Forest Road, Suite C

Post Office Box 5875

Tahoe City, California 96145

(530) 583-4053 FAX: (530) 583-5966
info@lsctahoe.com

ER&NWSSSLQ%WSI-,OINC www.Isctrans.com
MEMORANDUM
To: Ron Treabess, NLTRA
From: Gordon Shaw, PE, AICP, LSC Transportation Consultants, Inc.
Date: June 11, 2013
RE: Potential 2013/14 Coordinated Skier Shuttle Option
INTRODUCTION

Based on the results of the pilot 2012-13 coordinated skier shuttle program (as documented in
the season review memo prepared by LSC on April 25, 2013) as well as our recent meeting,
LSC has conducted additional analysis of ridership by run segment and developed three
scenarios of a reduced program for consideration regarding the upcoming ski season.

REVIEW OF 2012-13 PERFORMANCE BY RUN

As a basis for decision-making regarding reductions from the 2012-13 service plan, last year's
total ridership boarding/alighting data by stop and run was evaluated. These results, arranged
by trip origin/destination and time, are show in Table A. This table also presents the vehicle-
hours of service, the cost of service (at the contracted rate of $219.96 per vehicle service-hour),
the passengers per vehicle service-hour and the cost per passenger. A review of this table
indicates the following:

o Ridership is substantially higher on the services between Incline Village and Squaw
Valley than on the other route segments.

e Ridership is higher on the West Shore — Squaw Valley runs than on the Squaw Valley —
Northstar runs, but is much lower than in the Incline Village — Squaw Valley Runs

e Ridership is generally higher on the earlier AM runs than on the later runs. For instance,
the ridership on the 7:45 AM departure from the Hyatt is close to three times the
ridership on the 8:18 AM departure.

As one option would be to operate only a portion of the Squaw Valley — Northstar runs (such as
between Squaw Valley and Truckee), a more detailed review was conducted of ridership on
these runs. As shown in Table B, of the total ridership on these runs, 63 percent consisted of
passengers traveling between Squaw Valley and Truckee, 24 percent were traveling between

5-10




Coordinated Skier Service Reduced Page 2 June 11,2013
Operating Scenarios

Truckee and Northstar, and the remaining 13 percent were traveling between Squaw Valley and
Northstar. This indicates that service between Squaw Valley and Truckee would carry the
majerity of the ridership.

Finally, it is useful for this analysis to review the daily ridership by run, as a basis for assessing
the size of vehicles that might be needed in 2013-14. Table C presents the peak daily ridership
on each run, as well as the 5"-highest ridership (as a reasonable planning level, to avoid
standeas on all but the busiest days). As shown, in 201213, the peak passenger load was 45
passengers {on the Incline — Squaw Valley Bus 1, in the PM peak-hour}, followed by 32
passengers {on the Incline — Squaw Valley Bus 2 in the PM peak-hour). Peak load on the West
Shore — Squaw Valley bus was 19, while the peak load on either of the two Squaw Valley -
Northstar buses was 13. For planning purposes, and assuming ho change in service plan, it is
teasonable to factor up this figures by 66 percent to reflect growth in ridership (as discussed in
the previous memo), as shown In the right portion of Table C. These figures indicate the

following:

» It would not be possible for a West-Shore-only bus to transfer all passengers to Incline —
Squaw Valley buses (or vice versa, in the PM), as there is not sufficient capacity
between Tahoe City and Squaw Valley on the Incline — Squaw Valley buses on peak
days.

¢ Full size (40 to 45 passenger) buses would need to be operated on the two Incline
Village — Squaw Valley runs, but smaller buses (30 passengers or less) would be
sufficient on the other runs.

o If ridership grows in the second year of service as expected, additional efforts would be
necessary to ensure that employees do not use so much of the seating capacity in the
PM runs from Squaw Valley to Incline Village that visitors cannot be served.

DRAFT 2013-14 OPERATING SCENARIOS

Based on the review presented above as well as the April 25™ memo and the desire to improve
the efficiency of the skier shuttle program, we have prepared three potential operating scenarios
for review and discussion.

4 Bus Scenario

As summarized in Table D, under this scenario the following services would be operated as part
of the TTD contracted service:

e Two full-sized buses would be operated beiween Incline Village and Squaw Valley, each
operating one AM westbound run and one PM eastbound run from Sguaw Valley to
Incline Village. One of these buses would be timed to meet the West Shore — Squaw
Valley bus at the Tahoe City Transit Center, in order to make connections for North
Shore lodgers traveling to Homewood Mountain Resort in the AM, and returning in the
PM. These runs would operate very similarly to the runs in 2012/13.

e One smaller bus operating a West Shore — Squaw Valley run, with a single round-trip in
both the AM and PM peak hour {northbound followed by southbound in the AM, and




Coordinated Skier Service Reduced Page 3 June 11, 2013
Operating Scenarios

southbound followed by northbound in the PM). Compared with 2012/13, this drops the
second run to Squaw Valley in the AM and from Squaw Valley in the PM.

e A fourth vehicle (small bus) would operate a round-trip between Truckee and Squaw
Valley in the AM and PM pericds, originating in Truckee in the AM and Squaw Valley in
the PM. These could potentially be timed to provide transfers to Donner Summit buses,
depending on possible changes in the schedule of these other buses.

Table D also shows a potential schedule for a Northstar California bus that could also serve
Diamond Peak Ski Area in both the AM and PM perlods. [n addition to serving the schedule
operated by Northstar California in 2012-13 between the Hyatt, Tahoe Vista and Northstar, the
AM bus would return back to Diamond Peak in the AM, and start at Diamond Peak in the PM.
Under this schedule, there would not be a transfer opportunity to coordinate the Northstar-
Diamond Peak bus with the other buses. As the Northstar bus would not be part of the TTD
contract, Diamond Peak (IVGID) could simply provide funding to Northstar California to
compensate for the additional operating costs associated with setvice to/from Diamond Peak,
and this service could be marketed as part of the coordinated skier shuttie program.

While not shown, it would be possible by shifting the AM schedule earlier by 20 minutes (a 7:40
AM departure from the Hyatt) to start the Incline Village — Squaw Valley 1 bus in Tahoe City and
make a westbound-to-northbound transfer at SR 267/SR 28 around 8:00 AM. This would allow
North Shore residents west of Tahoe Vista to get to Northstar. It would also be possible for the
Incline Village — Squaw Valley 2 bus schedule to be extended to make a westbound run from
the Hyatt to Tahoe City, making a transfer at this same location at 5:38 PM (without changing
the Northstar bus schedule) in order to complete the return trip for Northstar skiers returning the
North Shore. While this would expand the lodging properties that have the opportunity fo use
the skier shuttle to ski at Northstar, it would require the morning departure from the Hyatt to
Northstar to shift earlier than at present.

Table D also indicates the key service times for the Truckee — Donner Summit bus schedule
operated in 2012-13. While this schedule may well change for the upcoming season, this does
indicate how the Squaw Valley — Truckee bus could provide timed connections in both direction,
allowing Summit residents and guests to ski at Squaw Valley, and vice versa.

The cost estimate of the selected bidder for the 2012-13 service (Amador Stage Lines) based
their bid on the number of buses and service days, as shown in the attached bid summary
{though this figure was converted into an equivalent cost per vehicle-service hour to meet the
RFP requirements). This is logical given the operator's base in the Reno area, and indicates
that solely trimming individuai routes would not impact the costs for service in the coming year.
Rather, costs will largely be a factor of the number of buses required to operate the service
plan, and the number of days of service.

Based on the observed ridership per day for the previous season and subsequent discussions,
the schedule of days of service has been modified slightly to eliminate service on the final few
weekends (which had low ridership) but adding a second week of full service during the Spring
Break period. As shown in Table E, this totals 46 days of service per season.

Multiplying the 2012-13 cost per bus-day of the winning bidder ($825) by the number of days for
a 4-bus service plan, the total estimated contract cost of the service is $151,800, as shown in
Table F. This excludes non-contract costs, such as TMA management and marketing costs,




Coordinated Skier Service Reduced  Page 4 June 11, 2013
Operating Scenarios

TTD legal costs, monitoting costs, etc. It also assumes that the cost for smaller buses on two of
the four runs would not be lower than the cost for the full-sized buses (which would need to be
determined through an RFP process).

As an aslde, the fact that contractor costs do not vary based on the number of hours operated
means that additional runs could be operated during the mid-day period, potentially at no
additional cost.

In addition, other costs are incurred for program administration, marketing, monitoring, legal
services, and a small amount for parking lot snow removal. Based on 2012-13 costs, these total
approximately $64,000. Total annual cost of this reduced 4-bus program is estimated to be
$215,800.

Ridership on the varlous routes can be estimated by reviewing ridership on the specific runs,
which is summarized in Table A. Ridership on these same specific runs in 2012-13 can be
expected to be higher for saveral reasons:

« The typical observed growth in ridership on new transit services as more potential
passengers and lodging operators are aware of the service.

o The ability to market the service more than a few days in advance of the start of service.

» The shift In setvice days to a higher potential part of the ski season.

Overall, a 66 percent increase In ridership is a reasonable estimate, which would indicate an
astimated annual ridership of roughly 4,900 one-way passenger-trips. Overall passenger-trips
per vehicle service-hour is forecast to be 10.9, with an overall cost per passenger-trip of $44.47.
The Incline Village — Squaw Valley performance measures remain significantly better than the
other routes.

3 Bus Spenatio

This is identical to the 4 Bus Scenario, except that the bus operating between Squaw Valiey and
Truckee would be eliminated. This would reduce contractor costs by $37,950 per year, though
other costs would only decrease slightly (subtracting snow removal costs at the Truckee park-
and-ride lot). Service effectiveness, as measured by passenger-trips per vehicle-hour, would
increase, while the cost per passenger-trip would decrease. This option, however, would
eliminate any skier shuttle service to Truckee or to connections to Donner Summit.

2 Bus Scenario

A "2 Bus" plan was also considered, as shown in Table G. The first departure from the Hyatt
would be moved up to 7:40 AM, and this bus would turn around at Squaw Valley to return to
Tahoe City at 9:07 AM before ending the run at Homewood at 9:32 AM. The second bus would
depart the Hyatt at 8:10 AM, and mest the first bus in Tahoe City to transfer passengers bound
to Homewood. In the afternoon at 4:00 PM, one bus would depart Homewood and the second
depart Squaw Valley, meeting in Tahoe City. The bus originating at Squaw Valley would
continue on to the Hyatt, while the bus originating in Homewood would continue on to Squaw
Valley to provide a 4:50 PM departure for the Hyatt. Cost would be reduced to a total of




Coordinated Skier Service Reduced  Page 5 June 11,2013
Operating Scenatios

$137,900 for a 46-day operating season, while passenger-trips per vehicle-hour would be
increased to 19.8 and cost efficiency would be improved to $18.63 per passenger-trip.

However, beyond the lack of connections to Truckee, no service would be provided from lodging
properties on the West Shore to Squaw Valley, and the only service to Homewood would arrive
relatively late in the morning.

5-14




L17.GES 290 L00'0L$ sy g0l 82 Nd 8¢ AslleA menbg ewoye] |
£geeLs 29°) YLl 0zZ'¢e 080 .S Nd 0%:§ euioyey  Asjep menbg
28°¢/$ 862 2/9'6% 00vr 001 Lel Nd 8¢'¢ euwoyel  Asjep menbg
)
0291028 LLO G90'8$ 199 €80 ¥ INd £€:G JelsyuoN  Asfiep menbg| =
69°LL% l0¢ 160'2% 1228 €40 66 Nd 9v-¥ JejsydoN  As|ieA menbg|
=
86'862'2¢ 0L0 6168 08ty G680 v Nd 0€:6 Asllep menbg JejsyuoN | &
LL'BEVS 080 ¥06'2$ £6'6E ¢80 gl Nd t7'7 Ag|lep menbg JBISYUON
§6°6L$  GLvL L08°01% ey 2ZLL G69 INd £6:F abea suljoul  Asjlep menbg
A ST 1 ST % S < o B SA A 00} Wd 00 sbejuA sulpu]  Asjlep menbg| |
69 LOLS 1€l 122'8% oFiE& 680 6F NY 67:8 ewoye]  AsjeA menbg| |
£S'1Z1L% 191 Z.8'8% ee'0F 260 el NV OF:6 Agllep menbg BlIOYR |
L1°66% L2 21568 LTEY 86°0 0oL NV 0S:L As|jep menbg BLWIOUE]
I
Z6'ZLles €01 ov9'0L$ orer 0L 05 NV Z£:8 As|ep menbg JeisyLoN| =
6g'sels 2oL ase'6$ 662y 160 69 AV 00:8 Rallep menbg JejsyuonN| 9
=
[w]
85'¥02$ 801 28¢'9% C1'8e /890 R NV 858 JesypoN  As9leA menbg| 2
v1°622%  96°0 188°2% v 810 £e AV S leisyuoN  Asjep menbg
20°19% 09'¢ 208'01% ci'er  2L'L LLL NY 81:8 Rollep menbg  ebejia sulouy
68223 £9'6 £08'0L% cLer 2Ll cly NY S¥:L As|leA menbg  SBeIIA Sulou]| |
1bsd HSA 180D uosesg uoseas Aleq sbulpieog s | ol wot4
jadison /sibsy SINoH uoseag e uny ‘
90IAI9S BIDIYDA
uny Aq asuellioliad opanys ionjs £L-21L0Z 'V 379V.1

515




%EL %¥2 %E9 18101 10 %
6g ¥l 961 {8101
%S| %8 %84 8101 40 %
Ll B 08 el 5
Z 0 Z Nd ££:¢ lejsypoN  As|eA menbs m
rA Zz a8 Nd ot'F JelsyuoN  As|eA menbg| o
0 ¥ 0 Nd 0815 Asjiep menbg reysypioN| &
el e 2 Wd v¥y  Asllep menbg JelsyHON
%L1 % e %8S [BJO] JO %
[44 51¢) 201 [BI0L| 4,
Z i e NV 2e:8  Asjlep menbg 1B}SULION m
¥ 0 g9 WY 008 Asiiep menbg {BJSULON| @
[45 e 9 NV 868 lelsyuoN  As|lep menbg m.
¥ 8¢ I NV G¥.L JeisypoN  As|leA menbg
JB)SULION JBISULON pue 29Mon | aull ol Wi
pue Aajjep ajonl] ussmieg pue As|lep HELS UMy
menbg ussmiag menbg ussmiag
uosess Jenp sdi | -iebuassed [eio]
suny Asjrea

menbg -~ 1ejsypioN uo uauibos Aq diysiaspry jo MmaiAdYy g F79V.L

5 -l



TABLE C: Peak Passenger Load

2012/13 Season Potential 2013/14 Season (1)
Peak 5th Highest Paak 5th Highest

Incline-Squaw AM 22 18 37 30
1 PM 45 39 75 65
incline-Squaw Al 13 10 22 17
2 PM 32 25 53 42
West Shaore - AM 19 11 32 18
Squaw PM 16 12 27 20
Squaw - AN 15 5 25 8
Northstar PM 13 4 22 7
Northstar- AM 11 8 18 13
Squaw PM 6 2 10 3

Assuming 66 percent increase over 2012/13 figures.

5|7




TABLE D: Reduced North Tahoe / Truckee Coordinated Skier Shuttle Schedule

Note: Not all atops Ifsled

[Ke¥Trirsierimas T

&/11/2013

Northstar
Califomnia

Town of Truckeg

Inclina Village

“| Incline Village

Truckea Truckes
Summit 1 Summit 2

Communlly Staps Trucksa Wasl Shora__| Alpine/ Squaw 1 | Alpina/ Squaw 2
AM Perlod 2 ]
Tahoma Posi Office 7:50
Homeawood Homewood Mt Resort . 8:00
Sunnyslde TART Shellers @10
Granlibakkan |Porta Gochera 8:15
Borgal Sase Truckaa Donnar Z=0 E:15
Roval Gorge Summit Schadule for Lt 50 gids
Donnar Skl Hanch of All Slops 8:05 a8:50
Sugar Bovd (MI Judah Lodge) ) ~ a1 8:47
Downlown Truckes Depo 8:30
Truckee 0ld Middla School PnR B8:35 8:35
Tahoe Gity Translt Center Bay 4 — 8:25
Squaw Valley Eas! End of Village 8:58 8:45
Truckas (arr) Old Middla Scheol PnR 9:16 9:16
Truckee [do Qld Middla School PnR 9:20
e — T £
jonner S Raneh. .. Summit Schedula for List 7
Royal Gorge of Al Slops 10:01
Boreal 10:20
Incline Villaga Hyatt B:18 745 8:00
Crystal Bay ; Blltmore (TART Step) 8:33 8:00 8:16
Kings Beach Farani Crown Motal B8:40 8:07 8:20
Tahoa Visla_ Rad Woll, Firelight, Cedar Glen B:42 8:09 8:30
Northslar Village Transit Centar 8:43
Kings Beach _8:56
Crystal Bay 9:.00
Dlamond Paak 9:20
Gamallan Bay TART Slops 8:48 8:15
Dallar Hilt TAHRT Stops B:51 8:18
Peppertres, Amaric
Tahoa City Lodging by B:55 B:22
‘Tahas Cly Transit Gantar Bays 4and 6 | e e | 8:32
Granllbakken Porle Cochers 89:10
Sunnysida TART Sheltars 9:15
jomewood Homewood Mt Resort 9:30
Squaw Valley East End of Vilage 9:25 8:52
PM Perlod -
uaw Vall Easl End of Villags 4:46 3:38 4:53 4:00
Tahos Clty Translt Cenlar Bays 4 and § 4:03 4:20
Granllbakken Porte Cochere 4:08
Supnyslde TART Shellars 4:13
Homewood Homewood Mt Resor 4:28
Tahoma Post Olfica 4:38
Homewood Homawood Mt Resorl 4:48
Sunnyslde TART Shellers - : 4:58
Granlibakken Porle Cachere 6.03
LT RS- Ses Truckea Donner 405
Royal Gorga Summit Scheduls for List 423
Donnar Skl Ranch of All Slops 4:40
Sugar Bowi [Mt Judah Lodgs} 4:46
Truckes {am) Old Middls School PnR 5:09 5:09
Truckea {dep) 0ld Middla Schaol PnA 5:10 . y 510
Downlown Truckes Depal
Tahos Cily Translt Genter, Baysdand 5 | I T R e | s ]
Squaw Vallay East End of Vilaga 5:33 5:33
Dlamond Paak 4:30
Ciystal Bay 4:45
| Kings Beach . ' 4:49,
Northstar Village Transparialion Canter 515
;ﬁ:g?;wéﬂ:ﬁdw—dg—]——m Lodge) |5aa Truckea Donnar A - gg
- Summit Schadula for List - -
Royal Gorge - of All Slaps 554
Boregal 6:13
Papperiras, Amaricas o
Tahoe City Lodging Hiout Value tnn, Tohos 547 424
Dollar Hill -|TART Stops 5:22 4,23
Camellan Bay TART Slops 6:26 4:33
Tahos Visla Red Wolf, Firalight. Cadar Glan 5:20 - 436 528
Kings Beach - - Ferard Crawn Motel - .- 5:38 4:45 5:38
Cryslal Bay = - Cryslal Bay Club (TART Slop © 543 4:50 542
Incline Villags f Hyalt - o 6:00 -~ 510 “5:58
Imal Tolal In Program
Total In-Service Hours 1.56 a.58 223 228 280 9.65

5-18




TABLE E: Service Calendar

Week Beginning

Su

Mo

We

Th

Fr

Sa

12/15/2013

12/22/2013

12/29/2013

1/5/2014

1/12/2014

1/19/2014

1/26/2014

2/2/2014

2/9/2014

2/16/2014

2/23/2014

3/2/2014

3/9/2014

3/16/2014




VB'EES i ton Vi o] - - - - du-reBuassed tod 1500 felol

diJ
B9'8ls [Rel ] sz'led Lrvig A Mol 96es$ LEEPLE -1busssey Jad 109 ._o“omb:mw
. . . . . . . ERTNES
g'6L E3L 60k o'se 548 L'E Le 10 1H-8j018A 25d s1eBussSES

o -

S20% 88g'y £38'y Z29'7 £S5t Elg 50z i.m”owwnmmwwwwmﬂuﬁ_%%
2es'e BSL'Z 2i6'e ELS'L ciB g0¢c 651 {e1-21L02) diystapry [enuuy
006'2E1% Qsn'sils pog'sIgs - - - - SIS0O) [enuLY (210

. . ‘ - o _ . URORUO 'Tebe ] ‘DUlanTEqy

000'29% 000°28% 000'79% ‘LORBISIURUPY) S1800 18410
; _ ‘ . . . . (Aep-ajoiyen Jad
006'c.LE 0sg'ELIS 008'LS1S 056°2e% 0s6'2ed 0S6'LES 086'LES 5284 1) 1505 JOJOEIUOS [ENULY
g'L02 92LE B'EbY 050l L20L vl B'HL {sheq o) sunoy [enuuy
g1'a ot'e £9'6 gg'c €8T Bg'e a9k sinoH Afieq

voiido asqant uogdQ sng | wnisy Wd ‘Asjlep | Wnley Wd ‘AeleA | A3iep menbg pue | asyonuy pue Aajep
sng-g SIVLOL| - A9[EA menbg ¥ vL0L menbg o} neAH menbs o} el ELIOYE ], Usamiayg menbg usamiag
Bupnjoxg uogdQ wal4 uny Wy | worduny Wy} (diL punoy W4 ® WY |dUL PLnoyY Wd % WY
SNE-E VYIOLE
¢ MENDBG saud)y | MENDS /AUd)Y 2U0US 1SS EENLOTTR
ELETTEDE ) abE|IA BunoL; MENDS /ouid)y As|EA meNbS

suojdp weiboid peonpoy Jo sisAjeuy asurULIOLIod pue dIysiopIy ‘SIS0 4 F1aVL

520



Note: Not all stops listed. Other services not shown.

Skier Shuttle Program (TTD Contract)

Incline Village Incline Village

Community Stops Alpine/ Squaw 1 Alpine/ Squaw 2
AWM Period
Incline Village Hyatt 8:20 " 7:40
Crystal Bay Blltmare (TART Stop) 8:35 7:55
Kings Beach Ferarri Crown Motel 8:42 8:02
Tahoe Vista Red Wolf, Firelight, Cedar Glen 8:44 8:04
Carnelian Bay TART Stops 8:50 8:10
Dollar Hill TART Stops 8:53 8:13
Tahoe City Lodging 8:57 8:17
Tahoe City Transit Center Bays 4 and 5 8:27
Squaw Valley East End of Village 8:47
Tahoe City Transit Center Bays 4 and 5 R e D e
Granlibakken Porte Cochere 9:12
Sunnyside TART Shelters 9:17
Homewood Homewood Mt Resort 9:32
Squaw Valley East End of Village 9:27
PM Period
Squaw Valley East End of Village 4:00
Homewood Homewood Mt Resort 4:00
Sunnyside TART Shelters 4:10
Granlibakken Porte Cochere :
Tahoe City Transit Center Bays 4 and 5 41260
Squaw Valley East End of Village 4:45
Tahoe City Transit Center Bays 4 and 5 5:10
Tahoe City Lodging Peppertree, Americas Best Value 514 4:09

Inn, Tahoe Marina Lodge ) '
Dollar Hill TART Stops 5:19 4:34
Carnelian Bay TART Stops 5:23 4:38
Tahoe Vista Red Wolf, Firelight, Cedar Glen 5:26 4:41
| Kings Beach Ferarri Crown Motel 5:35 4:50
Crystal Bay Crystal Bay Club (TART Stop) 5:40 4:55
Incline Village Hyatt 5:67 5:16
Total Contract Decimal Hours -
Total In-Service Hours 3.07 3.12

5-2




TTD RFP ~ North Tahoe-Truckes Coordinated Skier Shuttle Service
Page 16 ’

( N | CEXHIBITB .

Cost Proposal Form

Cost Proposat from Amador Staga Lines, inc. ' ,

Projected service hours 103625
Number of sefvica days R
(* Number of buses per day : X6
) Totalbusdays . - - : 3768 .4
Cost per day per bus $ 82500 @7
Total contractcost: - . . . $227,700.00 .
$227,700.00/ $1035.26 = $219,96 per Schedule Vehicle Hour

o

' B
1 [P

Proposed Cost per Scheduled Vehicle-Hotir: - $219.96

TERPIY

5-22..




EQ
@ =——

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association
September 4, 2013

Subject: Lake Forest Boat Ramp Rehabilitation Funding Request
From: Ron Treabess, Director of Community Partnerships and Planning

Staff Recommendation:

e The NLTRA Board approve and recommend to the Placer County Board of Supervisors
Infrastructure funding of $35,000 to the Tahoe City Public Utility District for partial
funding of the design and permitting phase of the Lake Forest Boat Ramp Rehabilitation
Project.

Project Description: (See attached Infrastructure Funding Application)
e The project includes design, permitting, and construction of a new concrete boat ramp
and the dredging to return the lake bottom to the original design elevations.
e The new ramp will continue to provide three launching lanes that will be widened to 15
feet to meet current safety standards for high volumes of use.
e |t will be designed to prevent any future undermining of the new ramp.
e Total project cost is $794,444 ($90,000 design and permitting, $704,444 construction)

Decision Considerations:

e The 50 year old Lake Forest Boat Ramp provides for the greatest amount of visitor boat
launches at North Lake Tahoe.
The $90,000 will be split into $55,000 from TCPUD, and $35,000 from this TOT request.
Wildlife Conservation Board is favorably considering the full construction funding.
No additional TOT funding is anticipated.
This year-round ramp will attract 97,200 annual visitors; 81% out of area
There will be very positive economic and community impacts as a result of project.
The Joint Committee unanimously recommended approval of the $35,000 request.
Auerbach recused himself for having involvement in the project.

Tourism Master Plan/Strategic Goals:

By 2016, the North Lake Tahoe Region will dominate the California market as a
destination for alpine and Nordic skiing, biking, and paddle boarding/kayaking and in the
top 5 for nationwide winter alpine destination choice according to visitor surveys and
NSAA statistics. This is in addition to continuing the existing initiatives of boating,
culinary arts, music, and hiking.

By 2016, Transient Occupancy Tax collections will have increased by 20% over 2010/11
adjusted for inflation.

By 2016, the destination visitor segment of our visitor market will have grown by 3% over
2012/13.

b-1




The North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT /PROGRAM
FUNDING APPLICATION

Date: 8.13.13

PROJECT INFORMATION

1.

Profect/program name:

Lake Forest Boat Ramp Rehabilitation Project

2. Brief description of project/program:
The Lake Forest Boat Ramp Rehabilitation project includes the design, permitting and
construction of a new concrete boat ramp and the dredging of the ramp’s fairway to return the
lake bottom to the original design elevations.
The existing boat ramp at Lake Forest was constructed in 1963, over the last 50 years there has
been significant structural deterioration and the rarnp is nearing the end of its useful life.
The primary ccmponents of the boat ramp (the boat ramp layout, lane width, the head of ramp,
the toe of ramp and the slope) will be constructed according to California Department of Boating
and Waterway's {CDBW) Handbook design criteria. The new ramp will continue to provide three
launching lanes hut they will be widened from their current width (under 12 feet each) to 15 feet
each to meet current standards to safely handle the high volume of launches and retrievals at Lake
Forest, [t will be designed with robust side cutoff walls for erosion control to prevent any
undermining of the new ramp.
The project includes maintenance dredging. Removal of the accumulated sediment to the previous
dredging elevation of 6219 will enable boating operations at lower lake levels.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

1. Total project cost:
$718,000 (which includes $90,000 for final design and permitting and $628,000 for construction)

2, Total TOT funds requested: -
$ 35,000, The current funding request is specifically for the design and permitting phase of the
Lake Forest Boat Ramp Rehabilitation Project.

3. Will the project reguire future financial funding?
The design and permitting phase of the project will not require additional funding. Tahoe City
Public Utility District has provided $ 55,000 {64%) of the funding for the design phase. We are
requesting $35,000 (36%) from TOT funding for the project. The Wildlife Conservation Board has
indicated that they will favorably consider the majority if not all of the construction funding for
the project.

4, Provide project proforma and implementation schedule,

See attached implementation schedule.




L8 How will project cost overruns or operating cost shortfalls be funded?

The project includes a contingency which is sufficient to handle the complexity of the project.

QUALIFICATIONS OF PROJECT SPONSOR

1. Name /address:
Tahoe City Public Utility District, Box 5249, Tahoe City, CA 96145

2. Financial Capability:
For 2013, TCPUD has an $8.2 million operating budget and manages over $6 million in capital

projects annually.

3. Experience with projects of similar nature:

TCPUD has over 50 years of experience successfully constructing parks and utility infrastructure
projects such as the Lake Forest Boat Ramp Rehabilitation Project. TCPUD has completed multiple
projects at this facility including pier rehabhilitation in 1985, maintenance dredging in 1989 and
the construction of a new pier, parking lot and drainage facilities in 2002.

TCPUD manages a multi-million dollar annual budget and oversees an average of $4 million in
capital improvement projects annually. Capital projects include construction of new hike trails,
park improvements, sewer system upgrades and water system replacements for the District.

4. Objectives of project sponsor:
TCPUD’s objective is to eliminate the public safety hazard that currently exists due to the failing

boat ramp and ensure continued public boat access at this heavily-used facility. The replacement
of the 50 year-old concrete boat ramp will improve public safety, increase capacity for accessing
recreation, retail, restaurants, wildlife, and enhance the user experience. Without this project,
portions or the entire ramp will need to be closed.

ECONOMIC IMPACT OF PROJECT

1. Estimated number of users:
120,000 users annually

2. Time of year:
The Lake Forest Boat Ramp is open and used year-round. The vast majority of use oceurs

between April and October.
Weekends: 65% Weekdays: 35%

3. Number of visitors to be atiracted as a result of project/program;

97,200 annually

% Local: 29%
%% OQutof area: 81% (Location of visitors includes the SF Bay Area, Sacramento, Reno, Southern

California as well as destination visitors. )




Projected expenditures by out of area attendees (per capita):

Hotel: Standard North Tahoe visitation expenditures
Restaurant: Standard North Tahoe visitation expenditures
Other: Bicycle rentals, sporting goods rentals and retail sales

How will the project improve or enhance service to the visitor?

The Lake Forest Boat Ramp provides visitors’ access to recreation on Lake Tahoe including
boating, waterskiing, kayaking, sailing, fishing, dining, camping, retail and transportation. The
Rehabilitation project ensures that this popular public boat launch can continue to operate and
increase its capacity and availability during low water years.

Providing visitors convenient and affordable access to Lake Tahoe to recreate greatly enhances
their overall experience and enjoyment of Lake Tahoe.

COMMUNITY IMPACT

1.

What geographic portion of North Lake Tahoe will benefit the greatest from this project?

The entire region benefits from this project as the Lake Forest Boat Ramp provides the greatest
launch capacity in the area. Additionally, with the completion of this renovation, the public ramp
offers the greatest depth of water for public use within Placer County, allowing visitors to access

Lake Tahoe in drought conditions.

What region-wide benefits will be created?

There is great value to the entire North Lake Tahoe region for this project. Access to public launch
facilities in North Lake Tahoe has become increasingly limited due to a number of environmental
factors and regulatory restrictions. This facility has longer daily operating hours than any other
North Lake Tahoe facility and provides year-round service for the region. It offers visitors region-
wide, safe and convenient access to Lake Tahoe where they can boat, swim, fish, view wildlife and

recreate.

What types of businesses will receive the greatest economic impact?

Restaurants, retail shops, lodging, marinas, campgrounds, and resorts all benefit from the
visitation that the boat ramp encourages.

Are they supportive of this project?
We have strong support for the project from the North Shore community, business members of

NLTRA and residents.

Will the project require the addition of governmental service? Yes
Ifyes, describe: The ongoing maintenance costs will be the responsibility of the TCPUD.
How will these costs be funded? TCPUI} ad valorem property taxes and user fees.

What is the importance of this project compared to other projects being considered within

the community?

The Lake Forest Boat Ramp Project is a vital facility for public access to Lake Tahge, It is the most
heavily used public launching facility within the area, providing visitor’s convenient public access
to Lake Tahoe. The existing 50 year old ramp has developed significant cracks from the
undermining of water beneath the concrete, which poses a growing safety hazard, the potential of
restrictions on use, and eventual closures. The new ramp will improve public safety, increase

o




capacity for accessing recreation on Lake Tahoe and enhance the user experience. Without this
project, portions or the entire ramp will need to be closed.

6. Document the community support for the project.
There is wide support from the commuuity for the Lake Forest Boat Ramp Rehabilitation Project
including from the NLTRA, the Department of Fish and Wildlife and season pass holders of the
Lake Forest Boat Ramp.
TOURISM MASTER PLAN
Deseribe how the project meets the goals of the Tourism Master Plan
The 2004 North Lake Tahoe Tourism and Community Investment Master Plan stated a goal of
environmental stewardship and building economic sustainability. It also identified that
opportunities for public recreation are elements that attract residents and visitors to the region.
This project provides public access and recreation to Lake Tahoe which enhances the visitor's
experience and contributes to the area’s economic sustainability, Visitors enjoy boating on Lake
Tahoe and use the boat ramp for transportation to shopping and dining as well as recreation,
Additionally, the master plan states that “investments should be made in projects that improve the
functionality and appearance of our community and visitor amenities and services”. The Lake
Forest Boat Ramp Rehabilitation Project improves the safety and functionality of the public hoat
ramp ensuring safe access for visitors to Lake Tahoe.
OTHER
List other benefits or elements that should_he considered by the Resort Association in
evaluating this request:
The benefits of the Lake Forest Boat Ramp Rehabilitation Project include:
v Allowing visitors increased access to the recreational opportunities in Lake Tahoe
v Increasing capacity for access to Lake Tahoe
v Improving public safety
v Providing visitors of North Lake Tahoe the ability to safely travel on Lake Tahoe by boat to
dine, shop, fish and recreate
4 Providing the best access to Lake Tahoe during drought years










(GABBARTS WOODS

STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS
April 5, 2012

Roger Adamson

Tahoe City Public Utility District
221 Fairway Dr.

Tahoe City, CA 96145

Re: Tahoe City Lake Forest Public Boat Launch

Dear Mr. Adamson:

In accordance with your request, I inspected the cracked boat launch on March 20, 2012.
Attached to this report are four photos which illustrate the nature of the ramp failure.

The western third of the concrete ramp has failed due to loss of support. Looking north, a
large east west crack can be seen with a 1" displacement at the curb along the pier.
Looking south towards the lake, a crack almost parallel to the painted parking strip can be
seen extending into the water, These cracks define the area that has lost support. This
section is tilted to the west at the water’s edge and has dropped +/- six inches.

Wave action and the rise and fall of the lake’s water level have slowly eroded the
supporting material beneath the ramp. While it is most pronounced on the western side,
there is also evidence on the eastern side near the water the ramp is starting to settle. The
ramp is at the end of its useful life and should be removed and rebuilt.

Currently, the extreme loss of support on the western edge creates a public hazard and
remedial action to shore up the northwest corner of the ramp should be taken
immediately. Irregular shaped rocks between four and eight inches in diameter should be
tightly packed directly beneath and as far under the slab as possible. This will prevent the
slab from dropping further. As the lake level recedes, additional rocks can be place along
the exposed edge of the ramp where loss of support soil or rocks is visible. Once the rock
placement has been accomplished, the ramp should be temporarily useable, but should be
inspected on a weekly basis during the boating season and until a permanent solution is in

place,

This concludes my report. Please call if you have any questions or I may be of further
assistance.

Sincerely,

GABBART & WOODS
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS

el

Vance Gabbart, PE,SE

RENO OFFICE 1680 Montclair Ave, Ste B Reno, NV 89509  (775) 323-6633  FAX (775) 323-6716

www.GabbartandWoods.com * A Nevada Limited Liability Company

b-8









¢l 1T 06 8 £ 9 § v € 2T T

ZTIT0L6 8 Z 8 S v € ¢ T

¥10¢

€102

ajnpayas

PT0Z/TT/S
PT0Z/1T/2
€T0Z/L2/T1
£102/0Z/11
€T0¢/ST/TT
€T0Z/L/9
€T0Z/L/9
€T0Z/LT/S

pu3

v10Z/TT/T
€T02/ST/TT
€T0Z/8Z/L
€10Z/ST/L
€T0T/9t/L
€10Z/02Z/s
£102/0Z/5
£10¢/12/C
el

(-1l

(sAeq pg) ucnoniIsuo)

Suippig y2fo.d

SJUAWNI0Q UOIIINIISUD)
SHWIa4/3uissea0ld [eAoiddy
Jueldwo) YOI

S3IPN1S 324n0say

3uiddey pue BulAaning

ugisaQ pue uolyen|eag Adeujwiad

sl (B 1




State of California
Department of Fish and Wildlife

Memorandum

Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

July 18, 2013

Wildlife Conservation Board
cfo Elizabeth Hubert

1807 13" Street, Suite 103
Sacramento, CA 95811

Tina Bartlett, Regional Manager
Department of Fish and Wildlife @
North Central Region

17041 Nimbus Road, Suite A

Ranchoe Gordova, CA. 95670

LETTER OF SUFPORT FOR TAHOE CITY PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
APPLICATION FOR FUNDING FOR THE LAKE FOREST BOAT RAMP
REHABILITATION PROJECT

The California Department of Fish and Wildlife (Departrient) supports the efforts of
the Tahog City Public Utitity District (TGPUD) to .obtain full funding for the Lake Forest
Boat Ramp Rehabilifation Project.

The Lake Forest Boat Ramp- Rehabilitation project includes the design, permitting and
construction of a new concrete boat ramp and the dredging of the ramp’s fairway to
return the lake bottom to the original design elevations. This 50 year old boat ramp Is
the most heavily used public launching facility in North Tahoe. The current ramp was
constructed in 1963, has significant strucfural deterioration, and is at the ehd of its

usaful life.

The Department agrees with the TCPUD that there is a strong need for this project.
The Lake Forest Boat Ramp Rehabilitation project provides the pubtic, both residents
of California and visitors, convenient access to wildlife oriented recreation on Lake
Tahoe. Potentlal recreation facilitated by the project includes fishing, boating, and
bird-watching as-well as Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) accessible fishing.
However, the current ramp is failing, which poses a.safety hazard.

The primary cormiponents of the new boat ramp (the boat ramp-layout, lane width, the
head of ramp, the toe of ramp and the slope) will be constructed according fo
California Department of Boating and Waterway's (CDBW) Handhook design criteria.
The new ramp will have three launching lanes and will be designed to current
standards to safely handle the high volume of launches and retrievals at Lake Forest.
It will be designed with robust side cutoff walls for erosion control 46 prevent any

undermining of the new ramp.




Ms. Hubert
July 18, 2013
Page 2

TCPUD has contracted with AEC Consuiting and Ogilvy Consulting to conduct the
permitting process, which includes a Lake and Streambed Alteration Agreement with
the Department. This agreement will include reasonable conditions necessary to
protect fish, wildlife and native plant resources and will ensure that the project
complies with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).

The Lake Tahoe basin is intermationally recognized for its environmental beauty and
plentiful outdoor recreation opportunities which attract millions of annuat visitors. This
project will improve public safety for accessing wildlife and enhance the user

experience.

If you have questions, please contact Senior Environmental Scientist (Specialist)
| aurie Hatton at laurie.hatten@wildlife.ca.goy or (916) 358-2847.




Kelli Twomey

From; William McClintock <wmclintok@jps.net>
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 11:40 AM

To: Kelli Twomay

Subject: Lake Forest Boat Ramp

Dear Kelly, could you please forward my letter of support to the proper folks in Sacramento:
Subject: Lake Forest Boat Ramp Renovations

To:
Elizabeth Hubert

Wildlife Conservation Board
1807 13th Street, Suite 103
Sacramento, CA 95811

C/0 Kelli Twomey TCPUD

Re: Needed Lake Forest Boat Ramp Improvements,

[ am a 40 year full/part year resident of Tahoe City and have been using the Lake Forest boat ramp for many
years. The ramp is in need of upgrading for the safety and enjoyment of the boating public.

The ramp area is too shallow and s too narrow on busy stmmer days,

The facility is an important ingress Point to Lake Tahoe. As you know it is important to check boats for invasive
species,
[ support upgrading the facility.
Sincerely,
William McClintock
William McClintock, CPA

(P) 707-332-4402
(F} 707-978-3194

b




Robert McClintock
PO Box 1852
Tahoe City, CA96145

July 8, 2013

Wildlife Conservation Board
1807 13th Street, Suite 103
Sacramento, CA 95811
Elizabeth Hubert

{916) 445-1093

Dear Ms. Hubert:

1am an avid user of the Lake Forest Boat Launching facility in Tahoe City, I am a season pass holder
and have been for several years, and use the facility approximately 30 times per season.
Substantially all of my usage is in the morning with my fishing boat, although I do launch my

pleasure craft during the season as well,

I have noticed that during the busy summer season there is along line of boaters walting to launch,
Even though there are three launch Janes, many boaters are not comfortable when all three lanes
are in use because of how narrow they are. So people wait for a clearing, which then backs up the

line.
Itwould be better to widen the launch lanes, This would make things run mere smoothly at the
facility.

Also, if the Izke hottom could be dredged inside the Jaunch areg, that would be great. Atthe end of
the season, there really isn't enough water clearanees for many boats to safely launch and load.
What happens is that drivers back way into the water and off of the end of the ramp. This causes
the safely plates to move around, and then the ramp closes until a marine contractor can fix the

problem.
Thank you for any resources that the Wildlife Conservation Beard can direct towards our facility.

Sincerely,

/s/
Robert McClintock

e-1S




Kelli Twomey

i 2t
From: Al Colhoun <alcolhoun@gmail.com>
Sent; Monday, July 08, 2013 6:47 PM
To: Kelli Twomey
Subject: Lake Forest Boat Ramp Renovations
To:
Elizabeth Hubert

Wildlife Conservation Board
1807 13th Street, Suite 103
Sacramento, CA 95811

C/0 Kelli Twomey TCPUD

Re: Needed Lake Forest Boat Ramp Improvements.

I am a 35 year resident of North Lake Tahoe and have been using the Lake Forest boat ramyp for almost that
long. The ramp itself is in need to upgrading and improvements for the safety and enjoyment of the boating

public.

The ramp area is too shallow for many of the larger boats that I see using the facility and it is too narrow for
busy summer days. ] have seen larger boat trailers become tangled in the metal flooring at the end of the

Tanip.

The facility is an important asset to the commmunity that myself and many of my customers use on a regular
basis. Isirongly support upprading the facility.

Best Regards,

Al Colhoun

Certified Residential Specialist

Broker-Associate
Better Homes & Gardens Mason-MeDuffie Real Bstate

650 North Lake Blvd, Tahoe City, CA 96145

530.813.0807 Mobile ;

AX@AIColhoun.com
i.

www,AlColhoun.com




Cindy Gustafson

From: David Tirman <dtirman@)maventuresilc.com>

Sent: Waednesday, July 31, 2013 9:10 AM

To: Cindy Gustafson

Subject: Lake Forest Boat Ramp-Message of Support for Grant Requests
Dear Cindy:

Please accept this message of support for the efforts of the Tahoe City Public Utility District {TCPUD) to secure grant
funding for the removal and replacement of the existing Lake Forest boat ramp on Lake Tahoe’s north shore. The current
ramp gets considerable use yet is in dire need of upgrading. It is our understanding that with grant funding, the TCPUD
will be able to replace the existing ramp with a wider ramp that would include the appropriate environmental
safeguards. As a key business owner in the north & west shore areas of Lake Tahoe, we fully support this initiative that
wauld allow for the continued operation of the public boat launch and would urge both the State and the North Lake
Tahoe Resort Association to honor the grant requests for this important project.

Respectfully,

DAVID A. TIRMAN AlA
Exwculive Vice Prasident
INIA VM es, LI

P2 Box 3038

Truckee, (A, 96101

Tel. {520 581 Sd i

Fhysical,
850 North Lake Blvd  Sujte: 1S
Tanon City, T, 96145

wyw imaventuresfic.com

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION .- This electronic mail message and ony aitachments are intended only for the yse of the addresseefs) namad
above and may contaln Information thet Is privileged, confldential and exemps from disclosure under applicable taw, If you are not an nfended
recplent, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this e-mail to the intended reclplent, yau dre hereby notifted that any dissemination,
distrihution or copying of this communicetion s strictfy prohiblfed. If you raceived fhis e-mesil message In ervor, please Immediately nolify the sender

by replying to this message or by telephone, Thank you.




Cindy Gustafson

Fronm: Tom Turner <tom@tretahoe,com>
Sent: Wednasday, July 31, 2013 852 AM
To: Cindy Gustafson

Subject: Lake Forest Boat Ramp

Dear Cindy:

Please accept this letter of my support for the efforts of the Tahoe City Public Utility District (TCPUD}) application to secure
grant funding for the removal and replacement of the existing Lake Forest boat ramp on Lake Tahoe's north shore. The
current ramp gets considerable use yet is in dire need of replacement. ft is my understanding that with grant funding, the
TCPUD will be able to replace the existing ramp with a wider ramp that would include the appropriate environmental
safeguards. As a business owner of three restaurants in the north shore and one in the south shore of Lake Tahoe who
depends financially on the boating public, | fully support the continued operation of the public boat launch and would Urge
both the State and the North Lake Tahoe Resort Association to honor the grant requests for this project.

Cordially,

Tom Turner
President

Tahoe Restaurant Collection

Be a yardstick of Quality. Some people aren't used to an environment where excellence is expected.

QOur Decks are open, the sun is out and it's time fo eat and drink.
Tom Turner

Gar Weods, Riva Grill, Caliente & Bar of America

Tahoe Restaurani Colleciion

P.O. Box 1120

5035 North Lake Boulevard

Carnelion Bay, CA 96140

Tom{ptretahoe, com

330-546-5555 Telephone

618




Kelli Twomey i

From: Brad Hester <laketahoehester@gmail.com>
Sent; . Thursday, July 11, 20613 12:02 PM

To: Kelli Twomey

Subject: Boat Ramp Upgrades

Hello Kelli:

My name is Brad Hester. I have been a 35 year resident of Tahoe City and have been a regular user of the boat
ramp at Lake Forest for decades. I probably launch upwards 50 times a year, lnvesting in upgrades would be a
wise idea. Ploase throw my name in the hat for those of us that are supportive of an upgraded launching facility.

—_—

Sincerely, Brad Hester, Owner/ Broker

Hester Real Hstate Inc.
000 N Lake Blvd (PO Box 1480)
Tahoe City, Ca. 96145

Office: 530-581-4378
Cell:  530-277-1336

DRE #: 00849443 Broker 01843089 Corporate
B

lJ!

b1




Resort Triangle Transportation Vision Coalition
Speaking Points

Transit Vision
The North Lake Tahoe Resort Triangle* has a comprehensive, environmentally sensitive

transportafion system that encourages and supports an enjoyable experience, while
reducing dependency on the personal automobile.
*sncompassing Washoe County/Incline Village/Crystal Bay, East Placer County, and Nevada

County/Truckee

Mission
Reduce VMT.in North Lake Tahoe by offermg a convenient, free, multi-modal

transportation system.

Why? -
' Economic Vitality — Move people around in the region to experience retail and
dining

Visitor Expectations — Competitive set provides high level of service as an

amenity
Environmental Improvement — Sediment into lake and air quality are negatwely

impacted by VMT

Reduce Green House Gases — over 40% of GHG comes from automobile

Safety — Reduce incidence of accidents due to alcohol or unfamiliarity with winter
driving

Reduce Congestion — Traffic congestion could be reduced during peak season by
removing vehicles from the roads

Large Event Hosting - A big drawback from our ability to host events such as
Olympics, etc. is our lack of a comprehensive transportation system

Parking Availability — Less money needs to be spent on providing additional
asphalt paved parking areas

Visitor Experience — Visitor experience can be greatly enhanced by providing a
very convenient service that connects them to recreation opportunities

DDDDDDDDD

Steering Committe'e
The Resort Triangle Transportation Vision Coalition (RTTVC) is a group of interested

stakeholders operating under the TNT-TMA with the sole goal of exploring and executing
the above Transit Vision. The RTTVC will meet monthly at 10:00 a.m. following the
regular TNT-TMA meeting on the first Thursday of each month at Granlibakken.

-1




Tactics

O Increase Frequency of Service during Peak Season/Peak Hours

1 Invest in Capital Improvements to include Bus Stops, Transit/Park & Ride centers

1 Expand Fleet and Brand as Single System with No or Low Fares

1 Provide Amenities to include Wi-Fi, Multi-lingual signage, Clean Fuel Systems,
Easy Connection, Froni Door Delivery

i1 Seek Joint Governance with Potential Voter Approved Funding Mechanisms to
Augment Existing Funding :

Process

0 Develop Cost Scenarios

[1 Research Potential Funding and Governance

1 Host Transit Summit Il — Early Fall 2013

1 Develop Preferred Scenario of Service and Funding

1 Develop Economic Analysis of Preferred Scenario

[ Create Details of Governance Structure

1 Test Preferred Scenario through Extensive Cutreach Plan and Voter Polling for
Messaging

[0 Determine Voter Success Potential and Decide Ballot Timing

1 Campaign

1-Z




Transit Vision

Working Together to Create a Trar
Vision for our Region

Imagine...

Lmagine that our visitor artive by plane or
train, be shuttled to their lodging, and could
explore the incredible amen of Lake Tahoe
duting peak seasons, without ever needing an

automobile. ..

If we can imagine it, we ate that much closer to
making it 50.

Next Steps — Beyond the
2012 Summit

n a1 franspottation futtres advisory council
RTTTC)
[nyestignte costs of visio
Explote available funding and goyernance mechanis
sue recommendanons fo Summit attendees and
general public
‘Uhrough public outreach, ieniify preferred scenario

dvocacy cfforts to moye forward witl
d amcline, funding mechanisms, and

!_:(_)\'L'l'llilﬂCL"

1-3




Considerations fot Vision

(nu & Mgl Lo
iy INips Bl e Uloe
(6]

ifer Improvesnen

Siml i
[3us mavenmer

eivice fr

Considerations for Vision

Ameniti

Easy connccuon (o other fonns of transpotiation -

arplane, bicycle

Front door delivery ta recreanon sites
Friendlyand Proftessional Talent
mechanics, clc.

Consideration for Vision

1sit authomity or NMOU with single
governance (Pailk City Model)
Single branded system —encompass existing
Night Ridec, Ski Shuttle, Tiuckee Transit, TART

14




Findings

m Cost of TOTAL Vision ST8N — What can we
attord today?
lfree to der
Siminute peak season frequet I hour non-peals
Neat round scinvace on State Roure 26/
CASON VG ivice untl 2 a.m.
Constsrent yearround fixed route setvice i Liucleee

\ Stnele brand and governanc

How much does this cost?

Est. Tetal Cost {Including Gapltal Espzndilures, Operalions, Admin)
Placer and Truckee 4

5 38,

$2.597,200

P i ovorem |

i
i
I

e e | I

i

E3ES
RERE
¥l
e Ry

i

R
i

|.;

e
g3

[CRRE [ ERRRER [KARE |0 £ VIR [E6RL [oxBRaNE (|1

rll EI'!IHI e ]‘Iﬂnﬂ

F

B iy iw|map
> = = 15

s %

-5




TASINE G Gart

mopz ar
H]

p— Tl

feele we smorr er For of

Y
383

H
i
B

i

TAGLE C: Afsortun of Lurpinsl Operatng Cens

oncs hpe
n
£
i

13
k.
ofit

3 (33

[
i
nEAEE

it
Ei

i}

(.

5!

oo wi ean .

P

PlasorCovey Taal Cocp 2o Pragrm
Fired ol Gparzrsg €oate
sere : Esusacia
Ry Ty ama
AeiaDi e e LT 1320 CRYa i
e 5 5
Tebd Kol Epseateg Exuta e semsn g

PP A P

ey s 1
oy ey

el Qe g2 e s
Ermated ool Lemst gt
vt




Propose

Seprember — Noye
Ourreach roall public,

Timeline

uary — Vorer Poll to test

C h(.‘llll'l'."\ (I['ll'l'[Tlill(f
NCNESEes
Hicseyvote: Noyember
2014

17




TRANSPORTATION PLANNING AND
TRAFFIC ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

2690 Lake Forest Road, Suite C

Post Office Box 5875

Tahoe City, California 96145

(530) 5683-4053 FAX: (530) 583-5966
inffo@Isctahoe.com

www.lsctrans.com

MEMORANDUM
To: North Tahoe Transit Vision Service/Cost Committee
From: Gordon Shaw, PE, AICP, LSC Transportation Consultants, Inc.
Date: August 7, 2013
RE: North Tahoe Truckee Transportation Vision Service Plan and Cost Allocation
INTRODUCTION

This memo presents the operating plan, capital requirements and cost implications of a regional
transit “vision” for the North Tahoe / Truckee region, that would increase service frequency,
extend hours of service, brand and operate all services under a single banner, and make all
services free to the passenger.

Note that this transit service does not include services provided within the resorts, shuttle
setrvices solely connecting ski parking areas with nearby base areas or between base areas, or
the North Lake Tahoe Express. Other services not discussed in this plan may continue (such
as the North Lake Tahoe Express, the Water Shuttle, skier shuttle, and connections to the East
Shore or South Shore), with funding beyond this program. This plan assumes a single transit
organization is providing all services discussed below.

OPERATING PLAN

The plan would combine and expand existing TART and Town of Truckee transit services. The
following are the improvements over existing services:

e Service is provided throughout the year on SR 267 between Truckee, Northstar, Kings
Beach and North Stateline. This addresses the long-term desire to provide year-round
service on this key regional corridor.

e Evening hourly service is provided throughout the year around the 89/267/28 triangle as

well as on the West Shore, with service until 2:00 AM in the summer and winter, and
until 9:00 PM in the spring and fall.

1-8




North Tahoe Truckee Transit Vision Page 2 August 7, 2013
Service Plan and Cost Allocation

« Service frequency is improved to consistent half-hourly service around the 89/267/28
Resort Triangle and on the West Shore, during both summer and winter daytime
periods. (Existing half-hourly service between Crystal Bay and Incline Village would
remain.) Hourly service is provided in the off seasons.

¢« The peak summer season is expanded from the current 68 days (June 27 to Labor Day)
to 93 days (June 15 through September 185).

o Consistent local service is provided in Truckee throughout the year, along with winter
service between Truckee and Donner Summit. This eliminates the existing service plan
that reduces service within Truckee during the winter.

s While the existing Placer County Cab Coupon pragram remains {providing ADA service
throughout the year), it is enhanced with an additional paratransit van operating in the
summer and winter daytime periods. The existing Truckee Dial-A-Ride program also
remains,

+ Transit fares are eliminated. To provide adequate capacily, additional winter peak-
period runs are provided along SR 28, on SR 89 between Tahoe City and Squaw Valley,
and on SR 267 between Kings Beach and Northstar,

¢ Advanced technologies will be deplfoyed to improve the convenience and efficiency of
transit service, including automatic vehicle location, real-time traveler information
displays, and enhanced communication systems.

The vehicle-hours of service required to operate these services is summarized in Table A. As
shown, a total of 65,679 vehicle-hours of service would be operated each year. As a point of
comparison, the TART program currently operates 25,800 vehicle-hours per year, while the
Town of Truckee is roughly 6,800 vehicle-hours per year. The new consolidated program would
therefore be equal to just over a doubling of the scope of these existing transit programs.

OPERATING / ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
Operating costs are based upon the following:

« Most operating costs (such as fuel, driver wages/benefits, and vehicle maintenance
costs) vary directly with the guantity of transit service providers. These “marginal’
operating costs are estimated using a unit cost per hour of service.

o For buses, the 2012/13 budgeted TART costs and quantities were used.
Dividing $2,255,624 in annual marginal operating costs by 25,796 total vehicle
service hours yields a unit cost of $87.44 per vehicle service hour. It is important
to note that this rate reflects the current proportion of non-service (“deadhead”) to
service hours of existing TART services. As TART has a relatively high
proportion of non-service to service hours (reflecting the deadhead time needed
for the long routes), applying this rate to other services yields conservatively high
estimates of overall costs.

-9




North Tahoe Truckee Transit Vision Page 3 August 7, 2013
Service Plan and Cost Allocation

o Vans and small buses (“cutaways” 30 feet in length or shorter) have a lower
marginal unit operating costs than do buses. As TART does not operate vans, a
factor was determined based upon the contactor costs for the BlueGO transit
program in South Lake Tahoe, which operates both buses and vans. A review of
vehicle operating costs and vehicle-hours of service indicates that vans required
18 percent less expenditure per hour of service than do full-sized buses.
Applying this factor to the TART bus rate, a marginal unit cost of $71.40 per
vehicle-hour of van service was used.

* The regional transit entity would require additional staffing for expanded functions,
including Board presentations, expanded grants administration, capital improvements,
efcetera. While this will depend on decisions regarding governance of the program, as a
“placeholder”, the foliowing is assumed to be necessary to fulfill these functions:

o Full time Tahoe-based Transit Manager
o Expanded administrative staff for data analysis, reporting, etc.
o Incidental expenses {travel, memberships, Board expenses, etc.)

A reasonable estimate of the annual costs of these administrative functions, based on a
review of existing costs for similar programs, is $200,000 per year. This assumes that
existing office space is available.

» Administrative costs would add to existing costs. These existing costs are as follows:

TART fixed annual operating costs $ 791,800
Truckee fixed annual operating costs $ 83,800
TMA annual program management costs $ 75,000
TOTAL $ 949,600

» In addition lto the current fixed operational costs, fixed costs would be incurred for the
following:

o Supervision/dispatching for the additional evening hours of service.

o Dispatching for the dial-a-ride program.

o Marketing costs would be expanded. Based on transit industry standards, ongoing
marketing costs are assumed to equal 3 percent of operaling costs.

A figure of $45 per additional dispatcher hour is assumed, reflecting salaries, benefits
and additional utility costs.

Even with these additional staff positions, the administrative effectiveness of the Vision Program
would be an improvement over the cutrent administrative effectiveness of existing programs. At
present, the TART and Town of Truckee transit program have a total of 4.1 Full Time Equivalent
(FTE) employees performing administrative tasks {(excluding operations and marketing staff).
This equates to 7,958 annual vehicle-hours of service for every administrative FTE. In
compatison, under the Vision Plan there would be 6 administrative FTE's, equivalent to one for
every 10,946 vehicle-hours of service. By this measure, the administration of the Vision Plan
transit program would be 38 more effective.

1-10




North Tahoe Truckee Transit Vision Page 4 August 7, 2013
Service Plan and Cost Allocation

Adding the fixed operating costs to the marginal operating costs, the total annual operating
costs of this plan would be $7,146,500.

CAPITAL COSTS

Capital costs are summarized in Table B:

The number of buses and vans are calculated by summing the requirements of the
individual routes (from Table A} and identifying the peak requirements of the three
operating seasons. A 20 percent space ratio (propottion of spare vehicles to vehicles
required in peak operation) or a minimum of two vehicles of each type (whichever is
greater} is then added. Average annual capital costs are then calculated by multiplying
by the unit costs and dividing by the useful life, as presented in Table B. While in the
short-run the remaining useful life of the existing fleets can be used to put off vehicle
costs, in the long run these costs (totaling $986,000 per year) would be incurred.

Improvements to Administrative/Operations facilities under this alternative would be
modest, as existing facilities (TART and/or Town) would be adequate in size. Expanded
CNG fueling would be needed at the Cabin Creek TART facility, estimated to cost
$100,000.

A “North Stateline Transit Center” consists of improvements to existing bus stops at
North Stateline. This location make for a better transit center/transfer location than
Kings Beach, as it provides direct access to North Stateline from the North Shore and
267 corridor without the need to transfer in Kings Beach, it provides direct service across
Kings Beach without the need to transfer, it works well with running times for North
Shore, Incline Village, and SR267 routes, and it provides a good location to turn buses
around, on streets without residences {which could be a problem in Kings Beach). In
addition to enhanced sheiters, the bus bays would need to be lengthened to |
accommodate two buses at a time, on both sides of the highway.

Improvements wouid be needed at Truckee Train Depot. At this service level, there is
the potential need for passengers to transfer between up to four transit buses in
downtown Truckee (Truckee — Tahoe City, Truckee — North Stateline, Truckee — Donner
Summit, and Truckee Local). Combined with the need to accommodate Greyhound and
Amtrak Thruway buses, there is not adequate existing capacity at the Truckee Train
Depot to park four buses at a time. Either modifications to the driveways and/or
adjacent parking areas would be needed to provide adequate bus capacity, or an
entirely new site for a transit center would be required.

Other bus stops are improved. Key locations for enhanced bus stops would include:

East end of Tahoe City

Other locations along SR 28 in Kings Beach

Entrance to Squaw Valley

Truckee Senior Center

Replacement of existing shelter on Donner Pass Road across from Gateway
Center

Replacement of existing shelter at West End of Donner Lake

o CO0oO0

o

-1



North Tahoe Truckee Transit Vision Page 5 August 7, 2013
Service Plan and Cost Aliocation

o Bus pullouts on Brockway Road at Cedar House and the Regional Park

In addition, other bus stop improvements would occur as part of developments, over
time.

¢ Advanced Public Transit Systems (APTS) technologies would be implemented. This would
include Automatic Vehicle Location (AVL) tracking on all vehicles, Automatic Passenger
Counters (APCs), and real-time traveler information distributed over the internet and at key
bus stops.

On an annual basis, assuming that all improvements are funded for full implementation in 10
years, this option would incur an average capital cost of $1,153,800 per year. Some of these
costs can be accommodated through Federal capital funding programs. It is assumed that
Federal programs would fund 80 percent of replacement of the existing transit fleet, and 50
percent of other capital needs. Applying these factors, the “local share” for these capital
improvements would average $409,500 annually.

ALLOCATION GF COSTS

Total annual local costs of the Vision Plan program, including local share of capital costs, would
equal §7,556,000. As no passenger revenues (fares) would be collected, this figure is also the
total local subsidy that would be required for the program. The subsidy is allocated to individual
jurisdictions and ski resorts as follows:

1. Allocation of marginal operating costs is based on the costs incurred in each jurisdiction,
as shown in the Table G. For services operating along SR 89 between Tahoe City and
Truckee and long SR 267 between Kings Beach and Truckee, the existing funding
allocation agreement between Placer County and Truckee is applied. Specifically, al
costs south of Squaw Valley Road and Northstar Drive are allocated 1o Placer County,
while costs to the north are shared 50 percent / 50 percent between Placer County and
the Town of Truckee.

2. The additional dispatcher costs associated with evening transit service expansion is
allocated between Placer County and the Town based on the propottion of evening
vehicle-hours of service operated in each jurisdiction,

3. Similarly, the additional dispatcher costs associated with Dial-A-Ride service is allocated
based on the proportion of Dial-A-Ride vehicle-hours of service operated in each
jurisdiction.

4. Marketing and administrative costs are allocated between eastern Piacer County and
Truckee/Donner Summit based on the proportion of total vehicle-hours of service
operated in each jurisdiction.

5. As shown in Table B, Capital costs are aliccated to the individual jurisdictions based on
the number of vehicles required to serve each jurisdiction (for fleet), the number of bus
stop improvements in each jurisdiction, the increase in vehicle-hours of service (for CNG
improvements) and the total number of vehicle-hours of service (for communication
improvements). As the need for improvement to the North Stateline transit stops is

-1




North Tahoe Truckee Transit Vision Page 6 August 7, 2013
Service Plan and Cost Allocation

driven by improvements in service in eastern Placer County, all of these costs are
allocated to eastern Placer County,

6. Summing the operating, administrative and capital costs as shown in the top portion of
Table D, total annual costs are found to be $5,427,700 for eastern Placer County,
$1,759,300 for Truckee/Donner Summit, and $369,000 for Washoe County.

These figures do not reflect any financial participation on the part of the ski resorts, lodging
properties or special districts, nor do they reflect existing funding requirements (such as funds
generaled as part of mitigation requirements). Specific funding levels from these sources, and
associated reductions in other funds that would need to be generated in each jurisdiction, have
yet to be detlermined.

SUMMARY

Table D presents the summary of alt costs associated with the plan. Including local operating
and capital costs, average annual costs would total $7,556,000. This program would increase
ridership from an existing total of 449,000 passenger-trips per year to a total of 861,000 per year
{including a 50% estimated increase associated with the elimination of transit fares). This
overall increase of 412,000 passenger-trips is equivalent to a 92 percent increase over current
ridership.

1-13




“AULSIEIS YUGN PUR JEISYLION PUE ‘SUIjBRlS YUON PUB AD S0UBL 'ASHEA MBNES PUB A0 S0UEL US3MEQ DUIpM0I2IaAC S[01udA S59.DPE O] SUNJ Wd [EUCHIPEE 0% PUE [y [CUOHIDPE OM S9pMaul ;| 210N

r0'eLl R Lev6ry 000'165'SS 6.9'58 ©loL
9282 105'6 2ShE 000'E62S £60'7 spi-y-(eIg Sxonu]
¥oE'2 veE'2 0 000'ELLS 9.5} ueA Uy Q J328id ABlusweiddng
87861 988°52 8L 000'882S S10'% |B20] @8%aruL
0 EBL'EY EEL'EY 000'Z5ES S10'p abeun suipy) - Aeg BISLD)
LEL'Y £59'GL 2251t 000'0%LS L09°L JWWNS J3uuog - 3a%anL
1gral 2EL69 HLES 000'71LS ¥al'e 24043 1S3
£55'SE rZl'aie 15081 000'8528 g929'8 Aeg sl - Aug soyzy
£26'es 189'901 82L2s 000'89%'1S L6L'9L Aeg [eisfD — aaxonu)
SL6'9E 16'62L L00'E6 000'82F' LS L6L°9L saxoru - A1 eouB)
einod Aq [e0. buneiedp (euibien
%6  000Cir BUSix3 J6A0 S588I50]
Go0'198 12101
Q00'¢re %05 $3JB4 JO LONBULIWIT O 1080w
ev0'ell 0007218 0006y 000'165°6S V104
ESISES e €e8’e 0 oCO'rPS [ +05 00'L Aunom aJoUS 1SaM E
oo~ | IoEE 028 0 000'7ES 1 +0S 00t AunoH Aeg reiship - A soyeL 1
_SEEs ooL's ooty s} 000'88S 2 800°L 00°'L ApnoH Aeg jeishi —- aawonuy 1
_SrEES 2008 L'e 0 000’838 4 eeo'L 00'L Aunon aayoniL - Ao soyeL v
Wd 0£:6 - Wd 08:9 :Buiang d
-] 9z 92eT 698’7 DO0'SELS 0 H vEEL - - Bpid-y-fer eeonL /
€63Is esslg 5582 2922 O00'EELS t are'L 'L Aunoy 12907 83%0nUL 5
CSEES Q@ st 85111 Q00'291s L el 00T Uiy OF abeya suwpu) - deg BISND N
SEEES @ ipE '8 000°29LS 1 8rE’L 00't AunoH 2I04S ISIM 1
vZEsl a ELZ'SE ELZ'BE 000'2aLs L Br8L oot AunoM Aeg Eislig - A soyBL H
GRS QOOBE 0009t 0 000'ezes z 269°E 00’4 Aunoy Aeg [eislig — eayonuL d
FOEES a  8u'vE 8LL'v2 000'c2ES 4 969'C 00t Aunok aayonuy - Aug soyeL s
Wd 0E:8 - WV 0E:9 :Aug
SEI88 TG 0IE'LL 000'9LS [ 028 [ AinoH BIOUS 1S9M
ozgs a  aulee gLL'ee 000948 L o8 o0’k Aunon Aeg reisiug - Aug soyzy A
el BOLE  v2i'rl I 000'Z51LS g orL't 'L Aunoy Aeg Eislin - aaxonsg d
6858 e coger ere'elL couesEs z oL 0L ApnoH aa%anuy - Ao soysL ¥
IV 0032 - INd 0819 :Buiudag)| i
- L5|Es a SrEE SYE'E CO0'EES H 10E'L = = apId-y-1eIg 8a)aniL o
E—— g6etl Z6E°L a 000°£3S ) 826 - - UBA WYQ sa08Id Aviuawaiddng 3 a
SSES 286 356 0 000°16S L r48 00k Aunow Eooesonuy | 2 +
ouEa o e gL2'9L 000'ZHLS L ssz'L o114 urk 0 abeya aupay; - Aeg Riskin £ N
vEES 1IEKE  £59'SL 2eS'LL Co0'0rLS 4 209t = & HWWNS JBuLoQ — saxyanuL e
VRS SEER  Orl'ee S08'SH 000°EEES z 2552 'z Ui O 2I04S 1S9M s
068 JESZZm oue'ss £2L'85 000'592S £ 210 we Ui 0F (1} Aeg @1sig — AuD soyey 2
LOEE {55 57 SO B ] eLg'ee 000°L8%S g 895'S 00z U 0 (1) Aeg eysiug -~ sayaniy o
60 GELSH  164°Lv Zra'ze 000°LBYS § B9S'S e U 0 (1) @a%anuy - A soyRL a
Wd 0€:9 - WY 0€:9 :Aeg
s a POL'E ¥oL'e 000'SS L 2803 0oL AEnop 2I0US 159M,
£eEs o 9806 2606 000658 L 803 oL Apnop Keg risiug — QD soyeL n
- OERES LER'L 265'E L99' 000'801LS 4 [ EA ad'L Aunon Aeg ishig - aoorug 1
EEEES 6607 1629 6L’y 000°90LS z sig'L 00t Aunop sayaniy - A aoyey 4
WY 00:Z - wd ogre sbuwana| 5 [y
- EEs a  ogLe 0EL'2 000'595 z 806 - - Bpib-Y-1810 98%0NL L 3
] 2LE zL6 o 000'97S I 813 - - uEA HYQ Jaoeld Aeuswaiddng Llm
ZaEs EELE €599 026't 000'793 l 158 00 kynory mootsmpnL | by
SoEE o isLst LSL'6L 000'8L$ L 168 00e UW 0E abejup auou; ~ deg sl d n
1o | yezg 626l gLv'el 000'951LS z zaL'L 00T w 0F aoygisam | 2 g [
L0E8 @ eszos £92'05 000'8548 z z8LL o0z U OE Aeg feisfig - &g soyel S,
] ISCOE 887l geLT 000'ZLES v v95'E 002 i 0E feg sy - saxanuL n
| IIEEES SO 9vilE LPS'EL 000'ZIES ¥ +35'C 00z U 08 seyonuL - Ag soyeL r
Wd 0£°9 - WY 0g:9 :Aeg
iBsg /1507 Bugesadp NOH diysiapiy U1 3Se8I0Y| UBid djusIapig SOuNesadQ  sssng sa5ng FANTS JHsUnyY Asusnbeld BOIY 821BS/POUSY BIINSS/UOSRES
-aones spyasiabusssed) ywa diyssopid Bunsmz rubien  o6ie] [RWS/SUBA U SIH-USA
SisAeuy SoUBWIOHaY SSIOIUBA Neod

sisheuy dysiep|z

eLozis diysiapiy pue sjso2 bunessdo (eulbiey - NYId NOISIA LISNYHL TYNOIDIY JOHY.L HLIHON ¥ 37av.L




SASNQ PEZIS [Ny 0} puedxa 01 PAaU PNCAM NWILING JBUUG S8 LRSSy 15 BION

Q0LLS QOE'Ess 002'60ES Q05'60rS 1e0)
00es 00B'LLS 0o8'gzes £00'8625 %08 000'955S iapueway
QLI5S QOF'LLS 00y'e8s Q051118 Ol eliigiae SIS07) SN [enuuy Suisns
BJEYS (2901 @Jeys gao pasnbay jo atewlsy
COB'E8S 0680028 01573988 0OF'ECL' LS S1S0D IW1IdYD SDVEIAY TYNNNY TVL0L
0058 QS2ELS 0g2Ars 000188 SIE3A 0} 1940 (BRULY
DO0'sS 005'2ELS 005°2Lv8 Q000198 OOS'LES ERlogng
s Q00'155 000'5%1S o]3:3:18 LLg'er SINOH-JAUIA 000'0028 WIRSAS LONRIRNWSS padueyuy
s 000°02S 000088 L ¥ sdoig Aoy # Q00'0IS  000'0eS $doIS Aoy 18 UOYBULIOJ; Jajanr [ Sul-[eoy
000's3 G0521LS Q0G'LES < F3 1 SHMPA ¥ 000048 00g3s SIADUIA I UG SBIDWED AUN0SS
085 QOO'tYS 000°9618 0 e 5 SIATIA (BUSIIDRY # Q00'0r2S  DOOG1S STUSA §V L0 LOHEI0T SDIUBA dnjewdiny
swysAS USuel] 21|qng PIOUBAPY
o5 00a'es Qe0'Ls oo0'oLs S1eak (1 J9A0 [enuUy
s Q00°0ES 000028 1} 085°6 7403 574 SANOR-3aan, U 252313 0a0'001S Andeded Bugang 9ND [RUCHPPY
SINHNVES IARENSILILPY/SUONLINE
os orZrrs 095'25% 002'96S SIEaA O} 1940 [EIRILY
08 oOr'ZYYS 009°625S CO0'e36S [EX0GnG
08 00r'zs 009'55 0 € ) Shury 0 Jequiny 000°83 0085 0% sayousg
08 Q00'sLS 05 0 £ o] SHUN Jo 1aquuiniy 0e0'eLs anQses € SIN0ng
a3 000591 000°0E2s 0 £ ¥ SWUrT JO Jaquniyy Qu0's3es 000555 L Siayaus
1SN skun SaAL SpRweAcdu) doig usurd) Aay
08 000°0028 {8 0000023 swewaiodw; jodeq Lies) saxan g
o8 o8 000°00ES Q00'COES Gn USURL] BUERRS HON
samnoe sabusssed
COE'Ees GOP'OFis 0071945 WI0L
2] s Q0 LIS 0 G L SaAMBA USISURAXT 009285 1500 PAZIERLUY
[ 001°LSS 0S8 0 S o] sajoiueA bunsixa ] 4 4 13314 Ul Isquny
Sesng Fews ; suep
s Goe'ees Q0E'EEES Q Z g (1) sapr(an uosuRdxS Q00T LL6S 1500 pazienuuy
00E'EBS [5: Q02 1vS 4 0 o ssjzan bunsis [44 ¥ 81 18a)4 Ui Jaquny
{dn pue 1001-5¢) sesng abieq
$EiEdS  SUAISS Uleag SBBMIA
30YSEM, BURNG Jduuod  199BLg Waisey BOYSEAY BWWNG JBUUN] J92B|4 WBISE] JO10B4 LOHEIONY jejoL

FASAIT |

129X

sellqisuodsay uoisuedxg

R, 10106 LONEIONY

syso0p jeydes :g 3718v1

1



‘Yuou ayi 0} Jusdlad OS pue JeisyuonN pue Asjiea menbs jo yinos Ajunod Jade|d 0} 1adiad Q0L SSIN0Y 29 PUB 68 JO UONBIO|Y "8inpadosd uonedole Bunsix3 1L s10N

000'25€$ 000'SYE’LS 000°968'ES SL0'Y 018'9L  958'%k 000°165°SS IV1OL
08 03 000°#1S 0 0 $0S %0°0 %00 %0°00L 000'+¥S ¥0S 2I0US 1S3 M
0s 0s 000'¢¥S 0 0 $0S %00 %00 %0°00L 000'v¥S $0S feg eisfug -- Aup soyey 1
0s 000°61S  000'E€L$ 0 ozl ze8 %Q'0 %G'LL %528 000'88% 800°L Aeg [e1sfug -- aavons L 1
0s 000228 000'99% 0 642 65 %00 %812 %ESL 000'88$ 800°1 aavoru] -- Ao soyet v
INd 0£:6 - INd 0£:9 :Buiuaaz E|
0$ 000°SELS 03 0 ¥88°1L 0 %00 %0°001 %00 000°SELS ¥88'L api-y-[eIg SN L /
oS 000'SELS 03 0 8re’L 0 %0'0 %0001 %00 000'EELS 8re’L [2007 33XoNIL 9
000'29LS 0s 0$ gvg'L ] 0 20001 %0°0 %0'0 000°zZ9LS 8re‘L abejia auiou - Aeg |eIshig N
0$ 0s 000°2918 0 0 8v8'L %00 %0°0 %0°00L 000'291S el 210US 1SaM i
03 03 000'291$ 0 0 arg’L %0'0 %070 %0001 000°291LS 8re’L Aeg jeyshig -- Ay soyey ]
0s 000288 000'992S 0 L¥9 6v0'C %00 %G'LL %528 000'€2E$ 969'e Aeg [e1shuQ -- aavoru L d
0s 000088 000't¥ES ] SL6 182'2 %0°0 %82 %E'SL 000°c2ES 969'E saxjoni] -- Ao aoye] s
Nd 0£:9 - WY 0£:9 :Aeq
0s 03 000'948 0 0 08 %00 %00 207001 000°9.S 0.8 2I0yS 1S9,
0$ 03 000°'9.8 0 0 0.8 %00 %00 %0°001L 000'9.S 0.8 Aeg |ejslug -- A0 aoye ) 4
oS 000'/28  000's2LS ] SOE 9EP'L %0'0 %G'LL %G'28 000'251$ orL’L feg eishuD -- aaxjonu d
03 000'BES  000'PLLS 0 LEY 60E'L %00 %8t %ESL 000°251$ ovLL aajonu -- A0 aoyey Y
WV 002 - Nd 0£:9 :Butuang 4
0s 000'€6S 03 0 LOE'L 0 %00 %0001 %0°0 000°€6S LOE'L 3pld-y-[e1g 8a3oni | s
0s 0s 000°£98 ] 0 826 %00 %00 %0°00L 000°29S 826 uep HyQ Jaoeld Aiejusweddng Azley
0s 000'L6S 0s 0 92'L 0 %00 %0°001 %0°0 000°'16S el 18207 8@xon1 L z
000°2L1S 0s 0$ 92t 0 0 %0001 %070 %0°0 0002118 2L abejiia aunou) -- Aeg BislD o oy
0s 000'0r1LS 0% ] 209°L 0 %0°0 %0'001 %00 000'0F1S £09°L NWwing Jsuuog -- 83xanIL o
0s 0s 000'¢€22S ] 0 255'2 %00 %00 %0001 000'c2es 2552 2I04S 1S9M M
0s 03 000'+928 0 0 910'c %00 %00 %0001 000'+928 910 Aeg [eyshug -- Ao soye ) =
0s 000'S8S  000'20vS 0 VL6 v6S'y %00 %SLL %528 000'28¥$ 89G'C (1) Aeg |eishug -- @axjoni) a
0s 000°121S  000'99ES ] 8LE'L 06L'y %00 %8 ¥E %ECL 000'28¢S 895'S (1) 8&onu) - Ao soyel a
Nd 0£:9 - WY 08:9 :Aeg
03 0s 000°25S 0 0 809 %00 %00 %0°001 000'ESS 809 2I04S 159\
0s 03 000°ESS 0 0 809 %00 %00 %0001 000°ESS 809 feg eysfug -- A9 soye] n
0s 000'6LS  000'8S 0 €12 200'L %00 %S LL %528 000'901S GlLE'L feg re1siuD -- saxons L b
08 000'928  000'08S 0 10€ rL6 %0°0 %82 %E'GL £00'901$ S1g'L aaxoru - Ay aoyeL c 4
Y 00:2 - Wd 0g:9 :Bujuaaz p Ly
0S 000'593 0S 0 806 0 %00 %0001 %00 000'S9% 806 apIg-y-[elg 9a%oniL 3
0s 0s 000'9¢S 0 0 8r9 %00 %0°0 %0001 000'9vS 8r9 ueA YvqQ Jeoeld Aejuswaiddng VLW
03 000'v93 0s 0 168 0 %00 %0001 %0°0 000°¥9S 168 [BO07 @832t 42| W
000'848 0s 0s 168 0 ] %0°001 %0°0 %0°0 000°848 168 abeqa aunou) -- Aeg |e1shin 5 n
0s 0s 000'951$ 0 0 28L'L %00 %00 %0°001 000'951S 28L'L 2I0YS 19M al|s
0s 08 000°951$ 0 0 g8L'L %0°0 %0°0 %0°001 000'9513 28L'l Aeg je1shug - Ay soyel Sy
0$ 000'SS$  000'.52S 0 ¥29 ore'e %0°0 %G LL %528 000'ZLES $95'e Aeg [eishug -- aaxonu) n
0s 000°ZL$  000°SESS 0 298 289'c %00 %8V %E'SL 000'2LES 79S'E aayani) -- Aug soye] r
Wd 0€'9 - WV 0g:9 :Aeg
a0oysep jwwng Jaoeld soysem Jwwng laoe|d BOUSEM jwwng 139e|d 180D SHA Baly 801Mag/pPoUad S0IMBS/U0Seag
13uuog wajseg jsuuog  waised JauuoQ wiarses Bugeiado  |enuuy
faanoni /aayonl) jaayoni) [euiBrep
[enuuy

UOHOIPSKINE A § [enuuy

uonapsun Ag HSA

(1) Rniqisuodsay 10 =

s1s09 bupeladg jeulbiepy 10 uoleao||Y D 319V.L

T- 16



‘PauLLISiep 8g 01 "sainby 888yl SPIEMO) JUMNOD PIRCM SDXINDS JSUI0 PUB SICUISID [B19ads ‘suosal woy Bulpund 1 aloN

000'69ES  00E'6GL°LE  00L°L3V'SE L SION 000°955'2% paainbay Apisqng jenuuy (B304
0% 0% 0% 0s sonuaaay aled sobusssed
000'69ES  Q0E'6S.'LS 00L'22Y'SS 000'855°4% palsinbay Bugpund 12007 [enuuy @101
000°21$ 00E'e8s 002'60E% 005'601% pasnbay Buipung jeyde) [es07 jenuuy pajewinsy
000’258 000'9L8°1% 005'811L'G% 005'9rL" LS BunayiepunwpyBuneredg |B10L
os Q0v'LsL8 008'8£55 giv'ti £9z'Le SHA 1gjot 006898 mrong
000°00E% 4e1s voddng “sefieuepy soye] awi-ind
00L'681S Bunsixg
uonRelsIupY
os 0oL Lrg 008°9rLS glr'vlL £9Z°LS SHA 8101 004’8818 Blogng
00L'FOLS uoisuedxg
000'ves Bunsixg
Bunsyep
000'25e$  QOE'eBF'LS  QO¥'EEV'PS 00L'892'9% s3sog Bunetado |enuuy |ejo ),
0s 00£0rLS 00k 2058 004 298 lejoigng
ooL'0eLs 00lL'0ss £60'v 981 SHA HVA 002'081% yotedsiq apiy-y-121q -- S50 yoieds:iq [euoRIRPY
009'8% 00083 FLE'L ogL'oL SHA Buiusag 009'168% sInoH eaag Buiaaz - sisa) yoedsig [euOlPPY
Co9'ts 00E'vLES sisop Buysixg C06'6LES Bunsixg
sysop Bunesado [ERULY paXig
0% 0% 000'0es 000'0ES weibold uodnos ixe] Ajunod isoeg
O00'ZSES  OOO'EPE'LS  000'968'c$ 000°L6S5'SS s3s0) Bugeiado |euibiely
BOUSEM nuwng 12o8|g Jwng 120eld J010E4 Bl
18uuo(g uie1ses jauueg wases uolesoly
jasyaniy jeanonay

Auz Ag g fenuuy

san[en
10308 UoneD0Y

sjuawadinbay Apisqns pue s3so2) jenuuy jo Arewwing :q 31gv.L

-1



DRAFT
Transit Vision 8/7/13

Service Description

e & & © &5 & @

FREE Bus Service (currently §1.79 per person trip)

Single Branded Service with Single Governance Structure (cyrrently multiple branded
components: Free Ski Shuttle, TART, Night Rider, Truckee Transit)

Truckee Tahoe Triangle (28-89-267-Downtown Truckee), Tahoma to Stateline (currently no
year-round service on 267) ’

Fxpanded Consistent Half Hour Frequency 6:30 a.m. — 6:30 p.m. Peak Summer and Winter
(currently hourly service in peak winter)

Consistent Hourly Service Frequency 6:30 p.m. — 2 a.m. Peak Summmer and Winter (currently
TART service is only until 6:30 p.m. and then Night Rider operates until 2 a.m.)

Consistent Hourly Service Frequency 6:30 a.im. — 9:30 p.m. Spring and Fall (new cvening
service)

Anticipate Doubling of Ridership to 925,500 passengers per year (currently 449,000)

Fleet Expansion of 7 buses and 1 van for E. Placer County

Fleet Expansion of 2 buses for Truckee

Additional 4 bus shelters and 7 benches for E. Placer County

Additional 3 bus shelters, 3 pullouts and 3 benches for Truckee

Improvements ($300K) to North Stateline Transit Hub

Improvements ($200I) to Truckee Train Depot

Vehicle location and security cameras on all vehicles (currently on existing buses in E. Placer)
Real-time Traveler Information at Key Stops (currently in E, Placer only)

Expansion of Dial-a-Ride Para-transit fo better serve persons with disabilities_ (cirrently use
Taxi coupons in E. Placer, have van in Truckee)

3'7.5% Increase in Administrative Efficiency from 8,000 Vehicle Service Hours (VSH) per
Full Time Equivalent (FTE) to 11,000 VSH per FTE

Expanded capacity to use alternative fuels

Expanded marketing strategies to boost ridership

Overall, a convenient, comprehensive, regional {fraunsit service that has proven to be effective
in similar mountain resort areas to serve the needs of both residents and visitors

Est. Total Cost (including Capital Expenditures, Operations, Admin): $7,5560,000

Existing Expenditures E. Placer and Truckee: $4,589,800
Contribution from Washoe $ 369,000
Incremental Funding Required: $2,597,200

Preliminary Allocation of Costs

E. Placer Truckee Washoe Ski Areas, Development, Other
Apcencies
Existing $3,719,600 $ 830,200
TOTAL $5,427.700 $1,759,300 $369,000
Incremental $1,572,900 $ 524,300 $500,000
% of TOTAL | 60.6% 20.2% 19.2%

7-18




Page 1 of 2

Sandy Evans Hall

From: Andy Wirth [awirth@Squaw.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, July 09, 2013 12,10 PM

Subject: Op Ed - Transportation Must Be a Regional Priority

| wanted to be sure you were aware of an Op Ed | put together last week so to run in the Sierra Sun Newspaper.
It's a very important topic and one in which we truly need to engage, in a collaborative fashion, as all in the
community benefit from success or are adversely impacted if we allow the status quo to remain. The leadership
of all is needed right now to engage and bring about change of habits, complacency and acceptance of “this is

the best we can do”.

Driving in Circles - Transportation Must Be a Regional Priority
Andy Wirth — President and CEO of Squaw Valley Ski Holdings

Anyone traveling between Truckee, Squaw Valley, and Tahoe City after a big snowfall, at a busy time of
the winter season, or after 4th of July fireworks knows that we have transportation challenges in our
region. Over 4 million people visit each year, with estimates that over 90% of these visitors travel by car.
We need more people traveling by public transportation so that they spend less time in their cars and
more to time skiing and snowhoarding, hiking, biking, swimming, eating, and shopping locally.

The discouragingly low number of people arriving by public transport is not for a lack of effort. For
example, last year Squaw Valley and Alpine Meadows led the effort and played a substantial role in
funding a transit system for the entire region. We understood when we agreed to lead and become
major funders of this effort that we were beginning a journey to bring more viable transportation tq our
world-class communities. Our approach was undertaken on behalf of our local community members,
our employees, and the many businesses located in our resorts; it was very much a coordinated effort
which included the NLTRA and transportation experts — truly a collaborative, regional effort.

Unfortunately, we learned that on average five people were riding on the 30 person buses between
Truckee, West Shore, North Lake Tahoe and Squaw Valley. The free shuttle cost per person, on average,
was about the same as a roundtrip ticket from Truckee to San Francisco on Amtrak {$55.00). This level of
ridership is not sustainable and does not represent the true opportunity of getting more people out of
their cars and into buses, bikes, or rideshares in order to spend more time enjoying the mountains.
Regardless of the immediate outcome last season, Squaw Valley and Alpine Meadows remain
committed to supporting development of transit systems more like what we see in place at other resort
towns in Utah and Colorado,

At Squaw Valley and Alpine Meadows, we have made a serious commitment to approach the
improvements that we are making at the resorts with the preservation of our natural environment as
our top priority. We believe these improvements demand a creative approach fo transportation in the
region. In short, if we in Truckee, North Lake Tahoe and Squaw Valley are going to work towards
attracting people from all over the world, we all will have to work towards developing an innovative way

to move them around.

While the shuttle service is not the only answer, it was a step in the right direction. 1t will help us find
the solutions we need to accomplish a near universal goal in the region: get as many cars as we can off

the roads. We are 100% focused on helping Tahoe become a 215¢ century hub that supports all types of
public transport, improves our transportation infrastructure, and focuses on innovation.

We look forward to continuing discussions with our elected officials, businesses and residents in a
search for the right solutions to problems which have vexed planners in the region for decades.

1-19

7/23/2013




Page 2 of 2

VA

Andrew B Wirth | President and Chief Executive Officer
Squaw Valley Ski Holdings LLC

Alpine Meadows & Squaw Vallay

530.584.6210

Squnaw Valley is open daily for scenic Tram rides to High Camp. From the base Village to the top of the
mountain, Squaw Valley offers a variety of ways to explore including hiking, swhimming,

paintball, rock climbing and more. Check out our ledging and activity specials or stay in one of the
newly renovated rooms at The Village at Squaw Valley and enjoy free Tram and Pool access.

SQUAY I mfﬁilfmz

VALLEY Eﬁdt}i‘kf

1-20

7/23/2013




